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BOARD MEMBERS' PROFILE

Kung'u Gatabaoki

Wr. Gatabaki was appainted Chairman in 2004. He previausly warked
far 30 years with Adis/CDC (farmerly Cammanwealth Development
Carparatian) where he acquired wide experience in projedt finance,
partfolia management and carparate board business. He serves an
vasiqus campany baards including: Chairman af Micra Kenya, Diredar
of Mumias Sugar Ca., TPSEA (Serena Hatels), Develapment Bank af
Kenya, Grain Bulk Handlers i1d., Jacaranda Hatels, Kenyo Safari
Lodges & Hatels and Shelter Afrique, amang athers. He studied
etanamics, project finance ond management of Legan and Bradford
Universities. He is 60 years ald and is morried with 4 grawn up children.

Frank M Ireri

B Com (Hons), CPAK

Frank lreri wos appointed Managing Director in July 2006. He is o
ceasoned Banker of 18 years sanding and jained fram Bardays Bank
of Kenya where he wos Head of Barcloy Card Afsica, cavering Kenya,
Botswana, Zombia, Maurifius, Seycheiles and Egypt. Priar 1o this, he
warked with Citibank and Commercial Bank of Aftica. During his
banking careet, he has had international expasure in Poland, Sri Lanka
and Zombia.

M. lseri is a Hanorary Counsel member of AIESEC and previously held
the rafe of Chairman ta the AIESEC Buard of Advisars. Between 2001
and 2002 he was also the Chairman of the Kenya Institute of Bankers.
He is married with 2 children.

David R Ansell

BA Mathematics

David Ansell was appainted Director in Octoher 2001. He retited from
Citibank in February 2001, after over 30 years of service, induding an
assignment as Director of Citibank's Alrican businesses based in
Nairabi. He was also previously Monaging Director ol Ecobank
Transnatianal Inc. based in Lome, Tago. He alsa serves an the Advisary
Board of the Private Equity New Markets fund managed by BankInvest,
the largest asset Manager in Denmark. He is 61 years ald and married
with 2 grown up children.

Naftali O Mogere

Noftali Magere was appainted Diredtar in July 2004, He was farmerly
the Managing Trusiee af NSSF, and is currently the Managing Directar
of National Cereals and Praduce Baard. He has o wide experience in
Finonce, having served an variaus company boards including:
Cansalidated Bonk, Bamburi Cement Lid, EA Partiand Cement,
National Bank «f Kenya, |nternafianol Baard of Sacial Security - Geneva
- far 4 years and Finance and Administratian Ditectar in COMESA far 10
years. He was Finance and Administration Directar of Preferential Trade
Area Reinsurance Campany far 10 years and Finance Directar/Campany
Secretary of Africon Medical Research Foundatian (AMREF) for 5 years.
He has been the Chief Accauntant with Kenya Reinsurance Carporatian
and Principal Accountant at |DB.

He is member of Kenyo Institute of Management (K.LM.) and the
British Institute of Manogement (B.LM.). He studied Accounting of
University af Nairobi and is  Certified Public Accountant (CPA)onda
Certified Public Secretary (CPS.). He is married with 3 children.

Anne A W Amissobuar (Mrs)

LLB, LLM

Mrs Anne Amissabaur was oppainted Disectar in 1995. She is currently
o member of the Inernational Bar Assodafian (IBA) Sectian an
Business Low, which includes Bonking Law, Sectian an Legol Practice
and on Human Rights. She is alsa a member af the Private Sector
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Carparate Gavernance Trus) (PSCGT), Goad Carparate Governance,
Member of Federation of Kenya Women Lawyers (FIDA), Diredtar of
institute af Directars (K) and Member of Law Saciefy af Kenya.

Jaseph Kanja Kinyua

MA (Ecan)

Mr. Joseph K Kinyua began his career os an Assistant Ledurer ot
Nairabi University in 1976, He joined the Central Bank of Kenya in
1980 and warked his woy thraugh the ranks fram an Econamist to
Directar of Research. He also warked as an ecanamist an a fixed term
appointment with the Infernatianal Manetary Fund (IMF) during 1985-
1990, fter which he returned ta the Central Bank of Kenys.

He was appainted Financial Secretary ta the Treasury in June 1995, 0
pasitian he held until July 1999 when he tejoined the Central Bank of
Kenya as Director of Financial Markets. In Detaber 2000, he wos appaimed
the Chief Ecanamist of the Central Bank of Kenyo and in September
2002, he was oppointed the Permanent Secretary fa the Treasury, 0
pasitian he held unti! January 2003 when he was appeinted Permanent
Secrefary in the Ministry of Planning and National Develapment. In
July 2003, he was appainted Permanent Secretary in the Ministry of
Agricutiure. He remained there until July 2004, when he was once
again appainted Permanent Secsetary fo the Treasury, where he is
turtently engaged.

Mz Kinyua has served as a Director on several Boards of State Carporations.
He has also served as o member of the Programme Committee of the
Mricon Ecanomic Research Consarfium (AERC) and is currently a
member of the Baard of Gavernars of AERC and Alternate Gavernar,
World Bank Board af Governors. He halds BA (Ecan) and MA (Ecan)
degrees from Noirobi University.

Mary Kimotho M’Mukindia (Mrs)

B Com (Hons)

Mary Kimatha M Mukindia is a Bachelar of Cammerce Hanars graduate
from the University af Noirobi in Kenya and begon her career in the Ol
Indusiry, which she has served far over 25 years in yariaus capacities with
Exxan Mabil, the Petraleum Institute af Eost Africo and os an Energy
consultant with Enercan. She is currently the Managing Director with the
Natianal Oil Carporatian of Kenya where she was appainted in Apeil 2003,

Mary is porticularly adive in Private Sector Organisatians, bath
cammerdal and chority, and serves an several Boards that indude
Kenya Schaol of Prafessionol Studies (KSPS), the Petraleum Institute af
East Africa (PIEA), the Kenya Pefraleum Refineries, Mombasa (KPRL)
and Watota Kwanza Trust - o UNICEF initiated charity trust. Mary, who
is Vice Chairman of the Kenya member cammittee to the World Energy
Coundil, wes also naminated in February 2005, as the NEPAD ligisan for
the Waorld Energy Coundl - Africa Region Committee. In Dec 2008,
Mary wos canferred o Maran of the Order of the Burning Speat by
H.E. The President far her autstonding perfarmance af Notianal Oil and
her cantribution o the industry as a whole.

Mary hos aiso been invalved, ond confinues ta be invalved, in various
government appainted Task Farces which indude, The Petraleum Bill -
2000, The Marine Laws Review Task Farce - 2002, The Economic
Recovery Strategy - 2003 and The Kenya Enerqy Sedor Develapment
Strategy Task Farce, The East Mrica Community Private Sedar
Develapment Strategy Study - os o steering cammitiee member, and in
9003/2004, the Integroted National Transpart Palicy Committee.

Mary is morried with twa yaung children - o san, Mwenda, 11 years and

a doughter, Kui- -y
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT/TAARIFA YA MWENYEKITI

Dear Members,

It is my pleasure to inform you of another
suecessful year for Housing Finance. We
had a very good year in terms of growth
of business volumes, management of our
cast base, recavery effarls an distress debfs
and revival of the aperations of our
subsidiary companies.

Performance — 2006

Group prafit for the year incregsed by 56%
from Kshs. 90m to Kshs 141mi., ond the
revenue in fine with prior years at Kshs.
1,206m. Althaugh we hod new business in
excess af Kshs. 2 billion, the lowering of
Mortgage inferest rotes reduced the averall
impact an revenues. The recovery effarts
on distress laans raised Kshs. 1.4 billion.
Casts were maintained ot priar year levels
which demanstrated that the witure of diligent cast management is now
engrained in our apergtians.

Strategic Direction

Once again my oddress focuses an the strategic diredtion of the Campany.
This year, we have induded in this annyal repart o section by the Monaging
Directar, Mr. Frank Ireri. Fronk has already seftled in the rale and hos praved
fa be a very active member of the Boord. Dne of the key assignments of the
Board was ta camplete o strategy far 2007 — 2011, in line with aur tradition
of aperating under 5 year plans, This has naw been dane and approved ot
our Baord meeting of February 2007, Yoy will appreciate that the strotegy
cannat be repraduced here, but | wauld like to assure you that this Campany
naw has a very aggressive visian and strategy far the next five years, We
have develaped o wark plan that will tronsfarm this Campany's eperations
and take prafitability ta levels unprecedented.

The transformation will depend on several key decisians by you the
Sharcholder ond we the Baard an your behalf. This brings me to ¢ very
impartont item thot wili be on agenda of an EGM this year.

Capital raising by Rights fssue

Since taking aver as Chairmon of yaur Company aur abjective has been to
transfarm the balance sheet structure to fucilitate the business grawth that we
project.  You will have seen on onnauncement indicating that we had
appraoched the regulotors ond Copitol Markefs Autharity to approve a rights
issve. | would like to emphosize here how importont the roising af new
copital will be far Hausing Finonce to fund its growth. As shorehaiders of this
Company, you hove the responsibility o ensure that we give the Boord ond
Manogement the tools they require ta enable them fo compete ond moks o
better return.

Kung'u Gatabaki - Chairman

Kwa wanachama,

Ni fohori kwangu kuwafohamisho
mwoka mwingine wenye ufanisi kwa
Housing Finonce. Tulikuwa na mwakg
mzuri wo ukuoji wa viwango vya
biashara, udhibiti wa gharama zety ng
juhudi zo ukusanyaji wa madeni sumbufy
na pia ufufuzi wa kampuni tanzu,

Matokeo mwako 2004,

Faida 2a kundi mwaka huu zifiongezeka
kwa asilimia 56 (56%) kutoka shilingi
miliani 90 hodi milioni 141, Mapato
yalikuwa sowa ng mwaka vlietangulia
kwa shilingi miliani 1,206. Ingawa
tulikuwa na bioshara mpya iliyazolisha
shilingi biliani 2, kupunguka kwa riba
iliyatokana na rehani  kulipelekea
kupunguka kwa mopata. Juhudi za
ukusanyaji mikopa tata zilizalishg shilingi bilioni 1.4. Gharama zilidhibitiwg
mwaka uliotangulio katika viwango na kudhihirisha kwambo zaezi hili
limesisitizwa kwenye shughuli zetu.

Mwelekee wa Mkakati

Kwa mara nyingine, hotuba yangu inogngazia mwelekea wa mpango wa
kampuni ambapa mwaka huu tumehusisha tagrifg ya Meneja Mkurugenzi
Bw. Frank ireri katika ripoti yo mwaka. Toyari Frank amechukua wajiby na ni
mwonachama mwenye bidii katika halmashayri. Mejawape wao majukumy
muhimu ya halmashauri ilikuwo kukamilishg mpanga wa utekelezaji kazi wa
2007. Mnatambua kwamba mpanga hua hauwezi kutalewa fena hapa lakini
nataka kuwahokikishia kwamba kompuni hii kwa saso ina hima, megna ng
mpanga wa micka milana fjayo. Tumeandag mpanga wa maendelea ombog
utabadili shughuli za kampuni ng kupelekea faida kupanda hadi viwango
visivya na kifani.

Mpongo wa kufonyio mabadilike utategemea maamuzi fulani muhimy
kutaka kwenu wanghisa na sisi wanahalmshauri kwa niaba yeny. Swalg hili
litakuwa agenda muhimu wakoki wa mkutang wa zioda mwako hu.

Kupata miaji kupitic umiliki wa hisa

Tangu nilipachukua hatamou 24 venyekiti wa kampuni yenu, lenga lefy
limekuwa kubadili mizania {balance sheet) ili kuandaa ukudji wa biashara
funogtazamia. Miakuwa mmeana fangoza kuashiria kwomba tulikuwa
tumetembeleo holmoshouri yo sako lo hiso {Copitol Morket Authority-CMA)
kuidhinisha swalo lo umiliki hiso. Ningependa kusisitizo kambo uzolishoji wa
mtaji mpya utakuwo wa Housing Finonce ifi kugharamio ukuaji wake. Koma
wonohiso, mno jukumu lo kuhakikisho kwambo mmeipo Halmoshouri no
wosimomizi vifoo vinavyohitojiko kuiwezesho kukobiliong no ushindani
kupata matokeo memo.

HOUSING FINANCE COMPANY OF KENYA LIMITED
RN PENANLE LUMPANY OF KENYA LIMITED

b

- ok . W ——



Business Performance & Reorganizatian

We have reached the stage where our investments in madernizing the
Company are putting usin a better competitive pusition. Yau are oll
aware of the Company's journey since the re-branding in 2002, where
we set out a pragrom, first ta identify falent and create modern internal
strudtures, secondly to improve the produds ond customer Serviee
standords and the third phase was fo stimulate growth. We are truly in
this third phase und the growth numbers are ulrendy serving fo re-
affirm our pasitien os market leaders for the mortguge business. The
second phuse on producs and customer service required us to match
modetn or contempotary banking standords meoning o significant
invesiment in technalogy. You now see the company offering eledronic
banking solutions ond e-banking servites, which | hope you ore all
enjoying through the uccounts you opened with us. I you haven't
apened on octount, please do. 1 is these invesiments that are storiing
to beor fruit and we ore committed fo susioin ond improve the
momenium. We hove severol sovers who hove been loyal 1o us even
when we offered o more monuol service than our competitors, but we
believe we hove rewarded this loyolty through the befter service
they ore naw enjoying. Hausing Finonce offers o very compeitively
prited account for savings or fransacfions, and we are encauroging you
to market your institution. The management are manitored in their
roles of ensuring grawth, bul as awners you should be ambussadars
of our business.

Asset Quality and Debt Colledion

The rafio of our debis that are in distress in relafian to the fatal
partfolia is naw very close 1o industry averuge, indicaling o very
impressive performance on the debt recovery frant. We have gradunted
fram being clussified as on insfitutian that faces difficulties on accaunt
of having o law quality boak. The growth in new business has also
impraved the ratia of aur good book to bod boak, with bud baok being
a smaller chunk. Collecting distress debt is not an easy assignment and
somelimes ctauses custamers 10 consider us os unsympothetic ar
incansideraie. | assure yau we affer several different rescue puckages
for our custamers and resort 1a using aur right af sale when all else has
nat worked. Our Regulators have been direiing new policies at us that
muke it prohibitive on the instilution and ifs capital owners, to keep
distress bolances in the baoks. The calledion of deb is therefare o
ritical activity for us. We value our customer ond we make every
pussible ahernative 1o allaw them reasonable ragm to repay their debt.
The reduced size of the bad book increoses the volue of loan
repayments that we con take fo incame.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT/TAARIFA YA MWENYEKITI (continued)

Mafanikio ya Biashara na Mpongilio Mpya

Tumeikia hatua ambapa uwekezaji wetw kuimarisha sura yo kampuni
yetu vnotuweka kotika nafasi nzuri yo ushindani. Nyate mwafahamy
safari yo kampuni tangu ibuni nemba mpya mwoka wa 2002 wakoti
wlipazindua mpanga, kwanzo, ketombuo vipawn no kubaresho
muundo wa ndani, pili, kuimarisha bidhoa na viwanga vyo hydumo
kwa watejo  wonoozidi kongezeka na tatu kuchochen vkuaji. Kwa
hakika, tumo katika awomy hi ya tofu na ongezeko o watejo linozidi
uthibitisho vongozi wet kafika biashara ya rehani. Awamu yo pili
kuhusu bidhoa no huduma kwa woteja ilituhitaji kujibami na mbino zo
kisosn zo viwango vya benki hivyo futupelekeo kuwekeza katik
teknolujin. Sasa, mnoshuhudia benki ikiton hudume zoke kupitio
mitambo yu kisast no e-bunking amboys notymai inawavetio kupitio
okounti mlizefungua nosi. Endapo hujefungua akaunti nasi, tofodhali
fanya hivyo. Ni kupifin uwekezekaji huu unooanza kuzoa matunda
ambapa tumejitolen  kuhimili no kuvimorisha . Tuno wotejo amboo
womekuwo na jmani nasi hoto wakati tulipakuwa tukitos hudwma zetu
kwo mikono fofouti na washindani wetu. Tonaomini kwomba
lumewaridhisha watejo hawa kupitia utoaji wa huduma boro embazo
kwo saso wonazifurohia. Kempuni yo Housing Finance inokupo huduma
nafus 70 uwekaji okiba na tunakuhimiza kuvumisha taosisi yoko.
Wasimamizi wanapigwa dorubini khusione na wajibu wao wo
kehokikisha ukuaji lokini kema wamiliki wa kampuni, mnafoa kuwa
mobalazi wa biashara yetu.

Ubora wa Raslimali na ukusanyaii

Uwiano wo modeni  sumbufu ikilingonishwa na jumle yo oredha yo
fedha zilizowekwa kwa foida sasa zinakaribia kuwa katika kiwanga cha
wostani no kuashirin mofonikic mekubwa yo ukusanyaji madeni.
Tumefuzu kutoka kiwanga ambopo kompuni ilioradhoshewo kama
taosisi inoyakabilinang na motatizo kwo kuigkone no mafanikio yo
chini. Ukuaji wa biashara mpya umeimarisha uwiana baina motokea
mema na moboya huky matokea mabaya yokizidi kudidimia.
Ukusonyoji wa modeni sumbufu si jomba rohisi no wakati mwingine
hywafonya watejo kutuchukufio kama watu wasia na huruma.
Ningwahakikishia kwamba, funowape wateja wetu njia mbali mbali zo
lulipa modeni na kuchukuo suluhu lo haki yetu kuuza moli endapa
mbinu zote huzikufua dofu. Wehokiki wetu wamekuwa wakibuni sera
mpya zinazokata faasisi na wamiliki woke kuhifadhi madeni sumbutu
kwenye vitobu vyau. Kwa sobabu hiya, ukusanyuji modeni i shughuli
mubimu Ywetu. Tunadhomini wotejo wetu ne tunowanndolic mbinu
mbali mbali zittkazowawezesha kulipa modeni yao. Kopunguka kwa
matakea moboya kunaimarisho hali ya ulipaji madeni omboyo
junaweza kuthukua kema mapeio.

HOUSING FiNANCE COMPANY OF KENYA LIMITED
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT/TAARIFA YA MWENYEKITI (continsed)

Subsidiaries

After a long time, aur subsidiaries have made o positive cantributian ta the
prafit perfarmance. Last year | mentianed that we changed their siructure
and aperafians. In the angaing fransfarmation pracess we infend ta make
them active and prominent players in aur aperations. The develapment by
Kenya Building Suciety ot Kamarack Phass V has been slaw byt we hape to
see the 500 hauses put inta the market as soan as possible. We have also
hegon o pracess 1a review the arrangement we had mode ta enable ys
implement a salutian that will deliver the performance we had anticipated.

Board

We have invited Ms. Beatrice Sabana and My Ken Wothame ta join the Bagrd
subject ta Central Bank of Kenya approval. The neminatians and remunerofigns
committee did a tharaugh review of the needs of the Campany and the way
in which these individvals matched the skills or experience required. | assure
yau on behalf of the Baard thot these individuals are of impeccable character
and will bring significant value fo Hausing Finance, espedially af this time of
activating aur new strategy. | hape yau will give them yaur suppart.

Corporate Social Responsibility

We have retained aur (SR theme ergund the impravement af appartunities
ta peaple in the infarmal urbon settlements, Although in terms of actual
expenditure we are very madest, we have o variety af smafl but high impact
adtivities we participate in ta deliver gur theme. Qur Managing Directar ngw
sits an the Baord af Habitar far Humanity, Kenya which serves ta fake ys
dlaser o the underprivileged cammunities in these infarmal sectars,

Dividend

You will recoll that when | teak aver as Chairman of the Campuny three yeqrs
aga | pramised you that we would be transfarming this Cumpany infg o
profitable and dividend-paying institution. That jaurney back inta
prafitability and canfinued dominance af the praperty market has finolly
been rewarded. We plan ta pay o maiden dividend in respect of aur results
in 2007. In addition the rights issue gives you a further appartunity to be port
af this Campany's bright futyre alangside alsa the oppartunity ta trade your
rights and realize same cash,

I'wauld like to end there with these brief tamments. The Managing Directar
will brief yau an the things he is daing ta realize the Campany’s visian,
Thank you all and Gad's blessings ta you.

Chairman

Kung'v Gatabaii

Kampuni tanzu

Baada ya muda mrefy, kampuni tanzv zimefog mchange maalumy
kehusiana na faide, Mwaka iana nilitaje kwamba tulibadili mfvma na
shughuli zake. Kupitia shughuli za sasa zo kufanya mabadilike, tunatumai
kufanya kampuni hizi kushiriki kikamilify ng kuwa washiriki wokuy katika
biashara zetu. Mpanga wa moendelea wo Kenya Building Saciety hvka
Kemarack Phase ¥ umekuwa vkiendeleq pale pale lakini tunatumai kuana
nyumba 500 zilizajengwa zikiingizwa masakani harakg iwezekanavyn. Pig,
fumezindua njia kuchunguza vpya mipange tuliyoondoa kufuwezeshg
kupata suluhu litakalaleta moendelea tuliyatorajia.

Halmashauri

Tumealika Bi. Beatrice Sabana na Bw, Ken Watheme kujiunga na Halmashauri
kwa kutegemea idhini kutoka Benki Kuy ya Kenya. Kemati za vteuzi na ujira
zilichunguza kwg king mahitaii yo kampuni na jinsi waty hawa
walivyaafikiana nao elimy gy uluzi uliahitofike. Kwa niaba ya Halmashauri
ninowahakikishia kwamba waty hawe wang sifo nzuri no wataileteq
Hausing Finance manufaa makubwa haso wakati huy wa kuanzisha m kakati
mpya. Notumai kwamba mtowounga mkang,

Wafibu wa shirika kwa jomii

Tumedumisha walibu wetr kwa jomii kwa kvimarisha hoif ya maishg ya
watu wongoishi katika makan yasiya rasmi. Ingawa matumizi yetu ni ya
wostoni, luna shughuli ndago lokini zinazataa otheri niema kufanikisha
uzma yete. Kwa sosa, Mkurugenzi wetu mkuy analumuiku na halmashari ya
Umala wa Mataifo inayashugulikio mazingira (Habitat far Hymanity, Kenya)
inayatuweko koribu na jamii amboza hazijabahatika katika sekta zisizo rasmi.

Mgao wa faida

Mtakumbuka kwamba nilipachukua hatamu kama mwenyekiti wa kampuni
miaka mitaty ifiyapita, niliwachidi kwambg nitabadili hali ya kampuni hii
na kuwa taosisi inoyaleto foida no kulipo mgoe wo foida, Sofori yo
kutursjesha kupata foida na kuwa wamiliki wa sako le raslimoli hatimae
imezoa matunda. Tumepanga kutaa mgawe wu kwanza wa faida kwa
kutegemea matakeo yetu yo 2007, Zaidi no haye, swala lo umiliki wa hisa
linakupa fursa kujumuika na kampuni katika ufanisi wa siku za usani ng
wakati hug kutumia nafasi hiyo kufanya biashara ili kujipatia pesn.

Ningependa kemalizia hopa kwa kutaa vidgkeza hivya vifupi. Meneja Mkurugenzi
utowaeleza kuhusu mamba anayafonyo kufanikisha ndata ya kampuni,

Asanteni no Mungu awabariki nyate.
Mwenyekiti

Kung'y Gotohaki,

HOUSING FINANCE COMPANY OF KENYA LIMITED
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MANAGING DIRECTORS' REPORT/RIPOT! YA MENEJA MKURUGENII

It is an hanaur far me ta be presenting ta you
a repart of the Campany's performance and
prospects gaing forward. Since jaining in July
2006, | hove encountered several things which
informed me of the enormaus brand loyaliy
that Housing Financa enjoys in this morket. |
have olsa had the oppartunity to start making
the chonges | believe will defiver the performante
that is expected of me and my feam.

Financial perfarmance 2006

Ta recap an the 2006 Group performance, we
recorded an increase af 56% in prafit befare
tox. This perfarmance wos underscored by
various factars, first amangst them being thot
the goad boak now represents 69% of aur net
mortgage ossefs (up fram 53% in 2005) whilst our Nan petfarming
book represents 31% of aur baak { down fram 47%). This is as a result
of the facused and intense debt recavery effars during the yeor that
resulted in @ 35% reductian (KShs 1038m) in the vaive of our Nan
perfarming loans. In addition, our gand baok grew by 27% and alsq,
we have been able to hald averhead casts at par with priar year, even
after the effects af high inflation and valume growth in 2006. This
aggressive cost management will continue ta be employed even as we
iook inta the future af the Campany. Our business and the banking
industry in general rely on the acquiring and retaining af good tolent
and using technalagy ta defiver efficient modern services. We held staft
casts ot par with prior year which manifests o re-orientation tawards
aggressively using the invesimenl in technalagy that hos been mode
< far. We have rolled aut several eledranic banking products and
volue-odded services that run on aur EasyCash debit cord. Today aur
cwslamers con use any of our ATM machines, Kenswitch ar PesaPaint
ATM machines countrywide and shap anywhere they see the Senatar
Card sign. We know we offer ane of the cheapest savings or transaction
accounts for our custamers so with such modern functionality and rendy
access-ta-your-cash, we are well pasitioned fa compete with the best.

Graup Campany Operatiens

I also made same changes ta the operations of the subsidiaries in the
Group. | nated from the post that they made lasses and were
dampening the averall perfarmonce. The new strategy gives them very
defined roles and dear abjectives for purposes of turning them around
and ensuring they positively support aur perfarmance. On the
Komarack V development, the situation an the ground is mot an
encauraging picure of the spirit in which we emborked on the Joint
Venture arrangement to see the development campleted. We have
embarked on insfituting very oggressive corrective measures 1o ensure
we bring these houses fo the market within on geceptoble fime frame.

Staff Development

As we focus on retaining and grawing market shore, our ability to
attrad, retain and develop sfaff ploys o key role. We took our staff
through vorious local and overseas caurses to enhance their copodity to
support our growing business. We are alsa putting in a lot of effort an
ieadership development and succession planning.

Frank Ireri — Managing Director

Ni fohari kwangu kuwoletea toarifo yo
matokeo no matarojio ya kampuni nyetu.
Tangu nijiunge na kampuni hii mwezi Juloi,
2006, nimekumbano na mombo mengi
yaliyonikumbusho kuhusu imani ambayo
kampuni hii imekuwa ikijivunia katike utooji
wo huduma zoke. Pio, nimepate nafusi yo
kufonya mabadilika ambayo ningamini yatalefa
mafanikio yanayotarajiwa kutoka kwangu na
timu yangv.

Matakeo ya kifedha mwaka 2006

Kwa muhtosari tu kuhusu matokea yo kampuni
hii ya 2006, tulikuwa na nyongeza yo faida yo
asilimia 56 kablo ya kutozwa ushuru,

Matokeo haya yolitokana na sababu mbali
mbali. Kwanza rekedi bera ya matakeo
inasimamia asilimia 69 yo jumla ya roslimali za rehani zetu {ongezeka
kutoka asilimia 53 mwaka 2005) huku mikopo yetu ambeya budo
haijaligwa ikiwa kaiika kiwango cha asilimio 31 ambaya imepunguo
kuteka osilimia 47 mwoka uliatanglio. Matokeo hoya yalitakana pia
nt juhudi za ukusanyaji madeni kwa wokati ufaao kotika kipindi hiki
cho mwaka uliosababisha madeni hayo kupungua kwa asilimia 35 hadi
shilingi milioni 1038.

Zaidi yo haya, rehoni zetu ziliongezeko kwa 27 hoku tukidhibiti
ghorama za tendakozi hata baodo yo kupanda kwa gharama yo
maisha kulikaothiri kiwango cho ukuaji cha mwaka wa 2006.

Juhudi hizi za kudhibiti gharama zo ysimemizi zitaendelea kutumika
huku tunopoangozia hali ya baodaye yo kampuni hii.

Shughuli zetu za sekta yo benki kwa ujumla zinategemea wafanyikazi
weledi no utomicii mzuri wa feknolojia kwa ajili ya utoaji huduma
bara na za kisasa.

Tulizidhibiti vilivyo ghoroma zetu huku tukiendelea na uwekezaji
katika teknolojia kufokea mwoka ulictangulia hadi mwaka huo.

Mbali na hayo tumezindua mifumo mipya ya benki kupitia mitamba ya
elektroniki ambaya imeongezo thamani yo huduma zety ambaza saso
zinapatikana kupifio kedi zetu za mikapo ziitwozo EosyCash.

Hivi sasa watej wetu wanoweza kutumia mitamba yo ATM, Kenswitch
au PesaPoint kote nchini na kununvo bidhoo popofe wanapoono
nemba yo kadi ya Senator.

Tonajus kwombe funatae mojowopo yo huduma nafuw zaidi zo
uwekaji akibo. Kupifio mifuma hiyo ya kisasa watejo welu wanaweza
kuzifikio horaka pesa zoo hivya kutuweka katika nafesi bora yo
ushindani na Kampuni zengine.

Shughuli za kampuni

Nilifanya mobodifika kedhaa ya usimomizi katika kompuni zetu fanzu.

Niligundua kwomba hapo owali kampuni hiza zilikuwa zikipata hasora
na kudidimiza matokeo ya jumlo.

Mkakati mpya unafofonua wezi wozi madhumoni yo mogevza haya
ambayo kwa vijumla ni kuimarisha matokea yetu.

Kafika mradi wa Kamarock ¥, hali hairidhishi kwani hokuna taswire yo
imani ya ushirikiono ambao ufitarajiwo wokati mkatoba wo
ushirikiane vlipoafikiwa.

Hapa tumeanza shughuli zo morekebisha ya kimsingi ili kuhokikisho
kwomba nyumba hizo zika kefika kiwango cha soko kinachakubalika.

HOUSING FINANCE COMPANY OF KENYA LIMITED
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MANAGING DIRECTORS’ REPORT/RIPOTI YA MENEJA MKURUGENZI (continved)

Risk Manageme:t

We are all canscious about the dangers unmanaged growth can have on the
quality of the asset baok. A very strenuous exercise has been run over the last
few years with tremendous success ta reduce the negative revenue effecs we
foced when the nan perfarming baok was high. We have adapted a very
modern and effedive risk management strucure within the Company to
monage all risks we are expased to. All stoff naw aperate under clear
guidelines and approved limits to proted the business from increased
exposure. Although the Regulatars are alsq pushing for these impravements,
we have designed systams for ourselves that surpass the minimum
requirements that the regulator has set.

Plans for 2007

One of my first assignments was to develop o strategy for the next five years
{2007 -- 2011). This was completed in consultation with the Board ond
through the invoivement of all the staff of the Company. We have developed
a rood map that will bring significant change to Housing Finance’s position
in the property market. We aim ta be leaders and s we implement the
strategy over the next cauple of years, | am canfident we shall deliver g
financial performance that excels within our chosen industry.

One of the key precedents to the success af this strategy is to inject additianal
capital into the business. We operale in an industry that is closely requlated
by the Central Bank and we have to maintain certqin maximum husiness
volumes based on the capital employed. We recently sought approval ta have
a rights issue and | look forward ta your support in making this a success. The
Chairman has spoken at length on this in his statement and | ask only that
you do heed his call in supporting the rights issue.

On the grawth of our two distindt business lines i.e. mabilization of deposits
by branch banking and marigage saies, we have implemented some changes
o immediately hoost the rate of growth. Yau will have seen in the media the
signing of a mortgage brokerage ngreement with AAR, my participation at o
conference on invesiments far the Diaspora and increasing our specialized
morlgage services to employers. These activities are opening up new markets
far us and giving us product innovation opporfunities.

In canclusion, 1 beliave that we have created within the business a desire and
a methodology to transform the perfarmance of Housing Finance. Dur strong
heritage and the important role we play in moking property available 1
Kenyans is well entranched in the visian and mission of the Campany. With
my team of managers and staff, we are wall on the way to significantly
improving our siakeholder value.

Thank you.

Frank Ireri.

Mozndelsg yo wolar vingi
Huku funapoangazia kumiliki ng kepanuo nofasi yetv ketika soko,
tumewajibika kuwavutia zaidi watanyikazi kupitia kuimarisha maslahi yaa.

Tuliwapa mafunza mbglimbal; wafanyikazi wetu hapa nchini no pia
ng‘ambo ili kuwawezesha kumudy ukuaiji wa shughuli zelu. Pig tenahimiza
vimarishai wa maongozi na mipango ya urithi wa nafasi zq kazi.

Kusimamig Hear

Tunachukua tahadhari kutokana na hatari inayoweza kusobabishwa na
kutasimamiwa vyema kwa ubora wa rasilimali yetu, Zoezi kali limekuwa
likiendeshwa kwa muda wa miaka michache ifiyopita na kupeleken ufanisi
mkubwa katika kukabiliana na athari ya kutochunguzwa kwe kiini cho
matokeo mabaya. Watanyikazi wote wanafunya kazi chini ya maongozi
yaliyo wozi na ambayo yamekadiriwa vilivyo ili kutoziweka shughuli zet
katika hatari ya kuigwa.

Tumezindua mpanga wo kisosa wa usimamizi katika kampuni ili kuweke
viwanga vya juu zaidi ya vile vilivyowekwa na wasimamizi wa sekta hii.

Mipango kwe mwaka wo 2007

Mojawapa wa majukumy yangu ya kwanza, ilikuwa ni kvandaa mpange wa
utekelezoji kazi wa miaka 5 (2007-2011). Mpanga huu ulikamilika kwa
ushirikiane na holmshavri na kuwahusisha wotanyokazi wote wa kampuni.
Tumeandaa mpango ambae utgileteq Kampuni hii ya Hausing Finance
mubadiiiko katika soka o raslimali. funalenga kuwa viangozi. Wakati
tunapaandaa mikakali ya mioka kadhaa ijayo, ninao uhakika kwambag
tutakuwa no matakee bora ya kifedha ambayo yatakewa kielelezo bara cha
ufanisi katika nyanja hi.

Mojawapo wa njia muhimy za kufanikisha mpango huw ni kuongeza migji
kutika bioshora, Tunatekeleza bigshara yetu kotika sako ambale
linachunguzwa kwa karibu na Benki Kuu na tunahitajika kudhibifi viwango
fulani vya biashara vinavyotegemeq miaji uliawekwa. Hivi koribuni,
tuliomba idhini ya swalg la vuzaji wa hisa zefu kwa umma na nalargji
mianiunga mkano ili kufanikisha lengo hili. Mwenyekiti amezenguza kwa
mapana kuhus svala hili kupitia taorifo yoke no nowaamba kumuunga
mkeno katika suala hilo la foleo Ia hisa.

Kehusu vkuoji wo maenes mawili muhimy ya bigshora zet, ambayo ni
kuhamisha dhamana kupitia uwekaji fedha katika matawi ya benki na
vuzaji wa nyumba za rehani, tumefanya mobadilike kwa lenge la
kvimarisha mara moja kiwango cha vkuaii.

Yyombo vya habari vitatea taarifa kuhusy makybaliano na AAR, no pia
kuangazia kushiriki kwangy katika mkutana wa uwekezaji katika eneq hili
pamoja ne kuongeza huduma zetu moalemu 2a rehoni kwa wadijii,
Sheghuli hizo zote zinafungea masoko mapya kwetu na kutupatia nafgsi 2
kubeni huduma mpya mpya.

Kwa kutamatisha, noamini kwamba tumeanzisha utaratibe utakasimarisha
vilivyo shugheli zetu za utoaji wa rehani za nyumba. Turathi yetu na wajibu
wetu wa kutoa nafasi kwa wakenya komiliki mali vimefafanuliwg vyema
kupitia ruwaza na wita wa kampuni yen.

Kwa ushirikione na wosimamizi wenzangy pomoia na wafonyikazi tuka
katika mwelekeo wa koimarisha thamani yo washika dau wety.

Asanteni

Frank lreri

HOUSING FINANCE COMPANY QF KEHYA LIMITED
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THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

FDR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006
The dirediors hove plaosure in submitting their report, together with the cudited financial statements far the year ended 31 December 2006.

Principal activities
The company is licensed to operate os o morigage finance insfitution under the Banking Act (Cap. 488} ond seeks to encourage and
promote the flow of both privete and public sovings into financing property ownership.

The subsidiaries’ principal adivities ore development und selling of residentiol houses and lefting of residential houses.

Results and appropriations

2006 2005

Kshs'000 Kshs'000

Gross income 1,206,389 1,199,205

Profit/(Loss) hetore tuxation

Housing Finance Campany of Kenya Limited 126,749 101,725
Kenya Building Seciety Limited 4932 (10,888)
First Permonent (East Africa) Limited 9555 (349}
Graup profit belare taxation 141,236 90,488
Taxotion 140,187 (31,689
Profit after taxation 101.049 58,799
Retoined profit brought forword 137 579 368,042
238,628 426,841

Dividends — proposed - -
Transfer to stotutary reserve (127,882) (289,262}
Retuined profit carried forward 110,746 137,579

Dividend
The directars do nat recammend the payment of u dividend (2005 — Nil).

Diredtars
The directars wha served during the year are set aut an page 3.

Auditars
The auditars, KPMG Kenya, have indicated their willingness ta cantinue in affice in accordance with Sectian 159(2) af the Kenyan
Campanies Act (Cap. 486) and subjedt ta Sectian 24(1} of the Banking Act (Cap. 488).

Approval of finandial statements
The finandiol statements set aut an pages 17 ta 41 were appraved at a meefing of Directars held an 8 March 2007,

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
Compuny Secretary
Date: § March 2007

HOUSING FINANCE COMPANY OF XENYA LIMITED
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TAARIFA YA WAKURUGENZI

YA MWAKA UNAQISHA TAREHE 31 DESEMBA 2006

Wakerugenzi wanafuraha kutea fipati yao pamaia na taorifo yo uhasiby iliyokaguiiwa kwa kipindi cha mwaka vliamalizikia Desemba 31, 2006,

1 Shngisl mubkimg

Kampuni imepewa leseni kvendeshg shughuli za utaaji mkopa wa vienzi wa nyumba chini ya sheria za benki {kifungu 488) na

imefitalea kushinikiza na kusaidia uwekaji Akiba kwa watu binafsi no ymma ili kugharamia vienzi wa makao.
Shughuli nyingine ndogo ni pamoja na kustawisha uuzaji wa nyumba zo kuishi.

2 Maotokes na Motumizi

Ui 2005
Hshs ogo Kshs'000
Maopato ya Jumla 1706 2R 1,199,205
Faida/{Hasara) kabla ya ushory
Housing Finance Company of Kenya Lid T 101,725
Kenya Building Sodiety Limited sl {10,888)
First Permanent (East Africa) Limited FL5Y (349)
Faida ya kampuni kabla ya ushuru S 90,488
Ushuru IR (31,689)
Faida boada ya ushury SRR 58,799
Jumla ya faida iliyowasilishwa T 368,042
426,841
Mgao wa foide uliopendekezwa -
Pesa zilizohifadhiwa kisherig (177 8B (289,262
Faida iliyowosilishwa 110,746 137,579

3 Mgawo wo foido
Wakerugenzi hawapendekezi malipo ya mgao wa faido {2006- sufuri)

4 Wokurugenzi
Wakurugenzi walichudume mwaka huy wameangaziwa katika ukurosa wa tofu,

5  Wahosihy

Wakaguzi wa hesabu, KPMG Kenya wameonyesha nia yoo yo kutaka kuendelea na jukumu hili kwa mujibu wa kifungu nambari

159(2) sheria za makompuni za Kenya {ayn yo 486) na kwa mujibu wa sehemu ya 24 (1) ya sheria za benki (ayq 488).

6 Kuidhinishwa kwa tearifa yo motumizi yo peso

Toarifa kubusy matumizi ya fedha zilizoko ukurasa wa 17 hadi 41 ziliidhinishwa wokati wo mkutono wo wakurugenzi uliofanyika

8 Machi 2007

KWA AMRI YA HALMASHAURI
Kafibu wa Kampuni

Imenvkuliwo: 8 Machi 2007

HOUSING FINANCE COMPANY OF KENYA LIMITED
12



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The company is cammitted lo the standards of Corporate Gavernance, The follawing disdlasures aim ot emphasizing this commitment.
1 Role of the Board

The Board is respansible for drawing and implementing strategies for the lang-term success of the company as well as carrying out the fiduciary duty
of monitoring and overseeing the adfivities of management. Cantinaus performance measurement is the key towards ensuring thot shareholders’
value is maximized. In so doing the Baord halds regular meetings to discuss performonce and chart the way forword for the company. Nofices and
agendo for all Baard meetings are crculated o all Directors on o timely basis together with the respective documents far discussion,

2 Composition of the Board
The Board is compased of Five non-execufive Directors in addition ta the chairman. Mr. Frank Ireri is the Managing Director. All the non-executive

Directars are cansidered ta be independent of management influence and do not engage in any business or interest that cauld impair their
participation in the monagement of the company.

3 Re-election and resignation of Directors
All the non-executive Directars ore required fa submit themselves for re-eleian every three years. The Managing Direttar’s performance is
measured continuously in line with the campany’s perfarmonce management framework. Any impending resignatian af Diredars and the
underlying circumstances are disclosed in the annual repart.

4 Boord and Manogement Committees
The Board has canslituted sub-committees chaired by either Nan-Executive Directars ar the Executive Directar ta assist it in the discharge of its
role of identifying the current and future business risks while ensuring that the necessary systems and wtrols ore in place ta enable such risks to
he manitored and effectively managed. The key board Committees indude:

Board Strotegic Review Committee

This is campased of 1w non-executive Directors, the Managing Director, Directar of Business Development and Director of Finance. The Non
Executive Diredars ore:

» Kung'u Gatabaki (Chairman)

* Mary Kimatha ' Mukindia

The committee’s respansibilities include:
« praviding direction ond oversight an the bank’s sirategic initiatives
» obtoining external professional advise as and when desmed necessory

Board Audit ond Risk Committee

This is composed of four nan-executive Directars:
+ David Ansell {Chairman)

+ Pgul Ngugi

« Mary Kimatho ' Mukindia

* Nofioli Mogere

The Baard cudit and risk committee is respansible far assisting the Baard ta discharge ils tarporate governante responsibilities as follows:
« Relationship with and independence of the externol ouditars;

« Relicbility and appropristeness af the disclasures in the financial stotemens and other external financial communiation;

« Implementation of an effective business risk management framework;

« Ensuring compliance with infernal controls;

Nomination and Remuneration Committee

This is a Board Commitiee comprising af three nan-executive Direcors. The Chief Executive is an ex afficic member. The three non-executive
Directars are:

* Kung'v Gatabaki

« Mary Kimotho M Mukindia

« Anne Amissobuar

The Cammitiee’s responsibilities are in particulor o cansider matters related to the propasing of new naminees for the Boord, assessing the
performance and effectiveness of the Board of Directars, the Chief Executive Dfficer and Senior Monagement as well os managing the recrvitment
and the appaintment of the Executive Director and Senior Management.

During the year, five scheduled board meefings were convened far which the attendances by Diredors were os shown below:

+ Kung'v Gotabaki, David Ansell and Fronk Ireri {Appainted 1 July 2006) gitended all meefings.

« Anne Amissabuor and Mary Kimotho M'Mukindia gitended four meetings.

« Nattoli Magere and The Permanent Secretary to the Treasury attended fhree meetings.

The review and evalugtion of the board and its committees for the year shall be campleted by 31 March 2007.

HOUSING FINANCE COMPANY OF KENYA LIMITED
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE (Continved)

4 Board and Managemeant Cammittees {Continved)

Credit Committes

This is o Board Cammittee camprising of four Nan-Executive Directars. The cammittee’s main fundtian is ta sanction all applicotians far large faans,
The four Nan-Executive Diretors are:

* David Ansell {Chairman)

* Naftali Mogere

* Mory Kimothe M'Mukindia

* Anne Ammissabour

A number af Management commirtees have been established by the Board ta gversee aperatians in same critical oreas. These are.
* Executive cammittee (EXCD)

* Asset end Liability committee

* Risk Management cammittee

* Lending cammitiee

* Arreors Manogement committee

* Informatian Technolagy Steering cammittee

The Board appaints ather cammittees as and when the necessity arises.

5 Internal audit functian
The graup hos a fully aperatianal internal qudit functian that is led by a senior member af staff. The tundtian is respansible for evaluating husiness
and aperating risks and internal cantrals put in place ta mitigate the risks. It is alsq respansible fur supervising dacomentatian and reviews af the
Company palicies and pracedures,

6 Communication with sharehalders
The Campany is committed ta:

* Ensuring that shareholders and the financial markefs are provided with full and timely infarmation abaut its perfarmance

* Campfiance with regulations and obligatians applicable ta the Stack Exchange ond the Capital Markets Autharity

nfarmatian is distributed ta the sharehalders thraugh an annual repart and press nafices talfawing the release of quarterly, holf yearly end annual
resulls. Press releases are alsa produced whenever there are significant develapments ta repart an.

7 Diredtors” benefits and loans
All the non-executive Directors have canfinued ta receive Directars’ fees. The aggregate omaunt of Diredurs’ fees is disclosed in Nate 7 to the
financiol starements.

8 Major shareholders as at 31 December 2006

Name of the Shareholder No of shares %age shareholding
1 (D{ Graup PLC 28,635,000 24.90
2 Natianal Social Security Fund 11,899,001 10.35
3 Gavernment of Kenya 8,422 850 732
4 Narthbaund Haldings Ltd 4,236,136 3.68
5 Steel Son Lrd 3,850,268 335
6 Nomura Naminees Lid — A/C JMM 3,60,0% 315
7 The Mbaru Security Campony Lrd 3,605,491 KAL)
8 Nairobi Madern Feeds Lrd 1,666,238 1.45
9 Kibuwe Enterprises Lid 1,095,929 095
10 Kibutu Gearge Nganga 440,445 0.38
TOTAL 67,472,384 58.67

9 Distribufion of sharehalders as at 31 December 2006
Shareholder (Number of shares)  No. of shareholders No. of shares held % shareholding
1-500 8,354 2,261,398 1.97
501-5,000 4,293 3,747,808 3%
5,001-10,000 12,083 28,815,067 25.06
10,001-100,000 37 6,803,347 592
100,001-1,000,000 7 1,886,786 1.64
Dver 1,000,000 26 71,485,594 62.15

TOTAL 25,130 115,000,000 100
—_— W

HOUSING FINANCE COMPANY OF KENYA LIMITED
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STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS’
RESPONSIBILITIES

The Kenyan Campanies Ad requires the directars fa prepare financial
statements for each financial year, which give a true and foir view af the
state of offairs af the group and the campany as at the end of each
financial year and of the aperating results of the graup far that year.
It alsa requires the Directars ta ensure that the company keeps praper
accaunting recards, which disdase with recsanable ocwracy the financial
pasitian of the graup. They are alsa respansible far designing,
implementing and maintaining internal cantrals relevent ta the
preparatian and fair presentation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatements, whether due ta fraud ar errar, seleding
and applying apprapriate accaunting palicies and making accaunting
estimates that are reasanable in the circumstances. The directars are

alsa responsible for safeguarding the assets of the graup and company.

The directors accept respansibility for the finandial statements, which
have been prepared using apprapriate occaunting palicies supported by
reasanchle and prudent judgments ond estimates, in canfarmity with
Internatianal Financial Repariing Standords ond in the manner required
by the Kenyan Campanies Ad. The directars are of the apinion that the
financial statements give a frue and fair view of the stafe af the financial

affairs of the group and campany and of the graup aperating results.

The directors further acept respansibility far the moinfenance af
accaunting recards which may be refied upon in the preparatian affinandial

statements, as well as adequate sysiems of internal finandial tantrol.

Nothing has come o the aitention of the diredars ta indicate that the
campany and its subsidiaries will nat remain a gaing cancern far at
least the next twelve manths fram the date af this statement,

Directars:
Kung'u Gatabaki
David R. Ansell

Frank lreri

Date: 8 March 2007

TAARIFA KUHUSU WAJIBU
WA WAKURUGENZI

Sheria za Kenya kuhusu makampuni zinawabitaji wakurugenzi
kugndae ripeti ya uhasibu itakayafafanua na kutaa mwangaza
kuhusiana na shughuli zo kendi na kampuni kwa kipindi chate cha
mwoka uliamoliziko. Sheria hizi zinawabitaji wakurugenzi kuhakikisha
kwamba kampuni limehifodhi vyema rekadi zoa za hesabu ambaza
zitafichua hali hafisi ya kifedha. Pia, wonahitnjika kuchokva jukumy ia

kulinda rasilimali za kundi na kampuni.

Wakurugenzi hukubali kuchukya jukumu la taarifa ya ukaguzi wa pesa
ambaya imeandaliwa kwa kufuata seraza uhasibu ambaza zimefanyiwa
uhakiki na makisia yanayafoa kwa kefungamana na viwanga vye
kimataifa no, kwa mujibu unaahitajika katika sherio za makempuni za
Kenya. Wakurugenzi wanakubaliana ke kouli maja kwomba, taarifa
ya ukaguzi wa pesa inatoa hali halisi kuhusiona na moswala ya

kifedha na matokea ya shughuli za kundi na kampuni.

Zaidi yo hayo, wokurugenzi hukubali kuchukua jukomu la kudumisha
rekadi zo ukoguzi wo pesa zinazaweza kutegemewa wokoti wo
kuandaa taarifa yo hesabu pamaja na toratibu zinazafuo kudhibiti

ukaguzi wa kil siku wa fedha.

Hakuna isharo zozete zilizojitakeza kuvutia hisia za wakurugenzi
koanyesha kwamba, kampuni na washirika wake watasitisha shughuli
z00 kwa kipindi cha miezi kumi na mbili ijaya kuanzia sikv yo

kutalewn kwa taarifa hii.

Wakurugenzi:
Xung'u Gatabaki
David R. Ansell

Frank Ireri

Tarehe: 8 Machi 2007
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS'
REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF HOUSING FINANCE COMPANY

OF KENYA LIMITED

We have audited the graup financial statements of Hausing Finance Company
af Kenya Limited set aut gn pages 17 ta 41 which camprise af the balance
sheets of the group and the campany at 31 December 2006, and the group’s
income stotement, statement of changes in equily and cash flow statement for
the year then ended, ond « semmary of significant accounting policies and
ather explanatory notes,

Divedors” respancibility for the tmancial slatements

As stated on page 15, the directors are responsible for the preparation gnd
fair presentation of these financial stutements in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards. This responsibility includes:
designing, implementing and maintaining internal cantrol relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation af finoncial statements thet are free fram
materiol misstatements, whether due ta fraud o error, selecting and applying
opprapriate accounting policies and making accaunting estimates that gre
reasonable in the cireemstances,

Auditer s responsshility

Qur respansibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based
on our audit. We conducted our oudit in accordance with International
Standards on Auditing Those standards require that we comply with relevant
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance whether the finondial statements are free from material misstotement,

An audit involves performing procedures ta obtain audit evidence about the
emounts and disclosures in the finandial statements. The pracedures seleded
depend an our judgement, including the assessment of the risks of materil
misstatement af the finandial statements, whether due ta fravd or error, in
making those risk assessments, we consider infernal control relevant to the
enlily’s preparation and fair presentation of the financil statements in arder
to design oudit protedures that are apprapriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness af the enfity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
made by monagement, as well as evaluating the overall presentatian of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appraprigte
to pravide a basis for avr apinion,

CHNOnR

In aur opinian, the financial statements give a frue and fair view of the
financial position of the group and the campany at 31 December 2006, and
the group’s finantial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with International Financigl Reporting Standards and the Kenyan
Campanies Adt.

Report on olhier legol requiraments
As required by the Kenyan Companies Adt we report to yau, based on our
audit, that:
i) We have obtained all the information and explanatians, which to the best
of aer knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpase af our audit,
ii) In aur apinian, proper hoaks af account have been kept by the company,
so far as appears from our examination of those books; and
iii} The balonce sheet of the ompany is in agreement with the books of account.

KPMG KENYA

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
PQ BOX 40612

NAIROBI T

8 March 2007 ‘ —

RIPOTI YA WAHASIBU
WA KUJITEGEMEA

KWA WANACHAMA WA HOUSING FINANCE COMPANY
OF KENYA LIMITED

Tumeandaa taarifa kuhusy matumizi ya pesa ya Housing Finance Company
kwa kipindi cha mwaka uliomalizika Desembg 31, 2006 kama ilivyoanyeshwa
kupitia kurasa za 17 hadi 41 ng kujumuisha pamoja mizania (Balance Sheet)
yo kampuni, mopato ya kundi, taorifa kuhysy mabadifike yo ulinganify na
mapata halisi yo kampuni kwa kipindi cha mwaka kilichomaliziko, na muhtasari
wa vipengele muhimu vya sera za uhasiby miangoni mwa vidokezo vingine.
Woilliv wa wokurugen s waicng o RERTRINT AR
Koma ilivyaelezwa kupitia ukurasa wa 13, wakurugenzi wanajukumu la kuandaa
na kutaa toarifa iliy sawa ye matumizi haya ya pesa kwa mujibu wa viwanga
vya kimataifa. Wajibu huu enahusu, kuondaa, kubuni, kvanzisha na kudumisha
maingizo ya fedhe ambaya yatatumika kuandad faarifa ya fedha isiya donganyifu
iwe ni kwa hila au makosa; kutenga na kutymia serg zinazahitajiko zg
vhasibu na kutaa makodirio ¥0 pesa ya mogna.

Wajibu wetu ni kutoa maoni kuhusu na taarify hii ¥a matumizi ya pesa kwa
mujiby wa ukaguz wetv. Tulifanya vkaguzi kwa mujibu wa viwango vya
kimataifa vya hosibu. Viwango hivyo vinatuhitoji kuzingatio maodili |
kupanga na kutekeleza ckoguzi wa pest ili kupata vhokike wa moang
kwambo, taarifa ya ukaguzi haing udanganyifu wowote.

Ukaguzi wa pesa enahusy uzingatioji wa hatue kupota ushahidi wa idadi na
fichezi katika tagrifa yo matumizi ya pesa. Hatua zilizoteuliwn zinategemewa
vamuzi wete ikiwema kukadiria hatari yo udanganyifu katika taerifa iwe ni
kutokana na hila au makosa. Wakati wa ukadiriaj hua, tunazingatio ukaguzi
wa ndani unachusiana na maandalizi ya taarifo ya haki ya matumizi ya pesa
ili kubuni taratibe 20 ukaguzi wa pesa zinazohitojika lokini si kwa kutog
maoni kehusiana na sera z2a vhasibu zifizatumikg ng makadirio yo moana ya
uhasibu yaliyoandaliwa na wasimamizi pamoja kukadirio mtazamo kamili wa
taarifa yo pesn.

Tunoamini kwamba ushahidi kehusy ukaguzi wa pesa tuliopata unatosha na
unaafaa kutupatia msingi wa mooni yetu.

fooni

Kwa maon yetu, taarifo kuhusu matumizi ¥a pesa inatoa miazamo wa kweli ng
halisi wa kifedha wa Kampuni kufikia Desembo 31, 2006 na mapato halisi kwa
kipindi hicho cha mwaka, kwa mujiby wa viwango vya kimataifo wa vkaguzi wa
pesa na sheria makampuni za Kenya,

Ripot! katusu mahitaii mengine /0 keshar
Kufungamana na kifunge cha sheria za makampuni cha Kenyo kuhusiana na ripofi
tunayatoa, kwa mujibu wa ukaguzi wete wa hesabu, kwomba;
i) Tumepata maelezo na fofanuzi zinazohitajika ambazo kwa ujuzi na imani yety
ilikuwa muhimy wekati wa kfanya vkaguzi wety,
ii) Kwa maoni yetu, kampuni imehifadhi vyema rekodi yo vitabu vya hesabu
kama inavyodhihirika kutokana na uchunguzi wetu wa vitabe hivyo ng;
i) Mizanio {balance sheet) ya kampeni ingkwenda sombamba na rekodi ya
vitahu vya hesabu,

KPMG KENYA

KAMPUNI| YA WAHASIBU
S.LP 40612

NAIROBI

Tarche: 8 Machi 2007
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CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006

[NTEREST INCOME

INTEREST EXPENSE

NET INTEREST INCOME

[MPAIRMENT LOSSES ON MORTGAGE ADVANCES

NET INTEREST INCOME AFTER IMPAIRMENT
LO5SES ON MORTGAGE ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS
NON INTEREST INCOME

NON INTEREST EXPENSES
PRDFIT BEFORE TAXATION
TAXATION

NET PROFIT AFTER TAX
BASIC AND DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE
DIVIDENDS PER SHARE

Note
3

13(b)

6

10

L1

2006
KShs'000
1,023,357

(349,042)

674,315
(104,284)

e

570,031

183,032 7
(611,827)
141,236

R L Ralarl

(40,187)

101,089

KShs 0.88

The nofes set out on pages 22 to 41 form an infegral part of these finantial statements.

2005
KShs000
1,016,927

{353,380}

663,547
(138,681}

524,866
182,278

(616,656)

90,488

(31,689)

58,799

KShs 0.51

LEMA. T TeR )
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

AT 31 DECEMBER 2006

i 2005
Note K&ie DiYj KShs'000
ASSETS
Cosh and bank bolances 1{a) RERES 182,530
Placements with ather hamks 11{b) Pt 1,780,471
Investment in Government Securities 12 PR 796,196
Martgage advances to customers (Net) 13(a) A A B 6,443,855
Nan current assets held far sale 16 16,165
Other ossels 17 [RERYX 88,967
Hausing Development Prajects 18 Sl 9,430
Property and equipment 19(a) S 302,090
Prepoid operating lease rentals 20 S 54,739
Intangible gssets N e 62,595
Deferred tox asset 22(n) S 57,743
Tax recoverable o 46,413
Defined benefit asset 23 19,884
TDTAL ASSETS EARREREY 9,861,078
LIABILITIES
Customers’ deposits ! BT 8,433,503
Other liobilities 5 : 155,861
Deferred tox liahility 22(a) ;
: 8,589,364
SHAREHDLDERS’ EQUITY {Page 23)
Share capitol 2 e 575,000
Reserves ' 645,964
Sharehalders' incame notes and laans 7 50,750
| 121,714
TDTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY Iian 9,361,078
The financial statements set on pages 17 to 41 were approved by the Baard of Directars an 8 March 2007 and were signed an
fts behalf by
Directars:
Kung'v Gatohaki
David R. Ansell
Frank Ireri

Campany Secretary

Fiana C Fox

The nates set aut on pages 22 to 41 farm an integral port of these financial statements,

HOUSING FINANCE COMPANY OF KENYA LIMITED
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COMPANY BALANCE SHEET

AT 31 DECEMBER 2006

2006 2005
Note KShs'000 KShs"000
ASSETS
Cash and bank bolances (o) 179 425 182,455
Plocement with ather banks 11{b) 1015618 1,780,471
Investment in Gavernment Securities 12 896,754 796,196
Martgoge advances ta custamers (Net) 13(a) 6,345,349 6,443 855
Investment in subsidiaries L] 130,620 130,020
Dividend receivable . 15,000
Non current assets held for sale 16 - 16,165
Other assets 17 85,160 86,675
Property and equipment 19(b) 330,393 295,639
Prepaid operating leose renfals il 43,556 44,064
Intangible assets 2 49,299 62,595
Deferred tax Asset 22(b) : 3945
Tax recoverable 13,458 25,888
Defined benefit osset yE] 51,967 19,884
TOTAL ASSETS 9,141,505 9,902,852
LIABILITIES
Custamers’ deposits yL} 7.619.250 8,437.315
Amounts due to subsidiory company 15 18,259 23,789
QOther liabilities 25 126,103 150,760
Deferred tox liability 22(b) 10,217
7.773.829 8,611,864
SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY (Page 23)
Share capital 26 575,000 575,000
Reserves 741,926 665,238
Sharehalders’ income notes ond loans 27 50,750 50,750
1367676 1,290,988
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY 9,141,505 9,902,852

The financial statements set an pages 17 to 41 were approved by the Baard of Direciars an 8 March 2007 and were signed on its behalf by:
Directars:

kung’u Gatabaki

David R. Ansell

Frank lreri

Campany Setretary
Fiana C Fax

L3

The nates set aut an pages 22 ta 41 farm an integral part af these financial siatements.

HOUSING FINANCE COMPANY OF KENYA LIMITED
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006

2004 2005

Note Heh'000 Nsh'000
Net cash flows from operating activities 28{a) {454,597 _ 975,766
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of praperty and equipment {66 555) {6,530)
Praceeds fram sale af prepaid operafing lease rentols PRIEVR!
Praceeds fram sale of praperty and equipment #4547 696
Additions ta intangible assets PTAT - _(2,38?)
Net cash flow from investing activities {25,596) {8,417)
Net increase/(decreose) in cash and cash equivalents 28(b) REHALE _ 967,349

The nates set aut on pages 22 fa 41 farm an integral part of these financial statements.

HOUSING FINANCE COMPANY OF KENYA LIMITEQ
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006

Share  Revaluafion Share Statutary Retained
capital reserve premivm resefve profits Total
Kshs"000 Kshs000 Kshs"000 Kshs"000 Kshs"000 Kshs"000
At 1 Jonuary 2005 575,000 100,429 25,705 - 368,042 1,069,176
Net profit after taxatian - - - - 58,799 58,799
Revaluation surplus an praperty and equipment - 92,989 - - - 92,989
Transfer to statutary reserve - - - 289,262 (289,262)
At 31 December 2005 575,000 193,418 25,705 289,262 137579 1,220,964
Net prafit after taxation - - - - 101,049 101,049
Transfer ta statutory reserve - - - 127,882 (127,882)
At 31 December 2006 575,000 193,418 25,705 Nn7,14 10,746 1,322,013

The nales set aut on pages 22 to 41 form an integral part af these financial statements.

COMPANY STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006

Share  Revaluation Share Statutory Retained
capital reserve premium reserve profits Total
Kshs'000 Kshs"000 Kshs'000 Kshs'000 Kshs"000 Kshs'000
At 1 January 2005 575,000 100,429 25,705 - 378,750 1,079,884
Net profit after taxatian - - - - 67,365 67,365
Revaluation surplus on property and equipment - 92,989 - - 92,989
Transfer to statutary reserve - - - 289,262 (289,262)
At 31 December 2005 575,000 193,418 25,705 289,262 156,853 1,240,238
Net profit affer taxation - - - - 76,688 76,688
Transfer ta statulory reserve - - - 127,882 (127,882)
At 31 December 2006 575,000 193,418 25,705 417,144 105,659 1,316,926

The notes set aut an pages 22 ta 41 farm an integral part af these financial statements.

HOUSING FINANCE COMPANY OF KENYA LIWITED
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are set out helow:
{a) Busis of preparation

1

(b)

(d)

(e)

The consolidated financial statements are prepored in occordance with and comply with Infernational Financial Reporting Standerds. The
financial skatements are prepared under the histarical cost convention as madified by the revoluation of certain ilems of property and
equipment. Available for sale financial assets and financial liabilities held af foir volue through income stalement ore stated of fair value.

The preparation of financial siatements in conformity with Internafional Finandal Reporting Standards requires management 1o moke
|udgement, esfimates and assumptions that affedt the opplication of policies and reparted amounts af assets and ligbilities and disclosures
of contingent assels and liabilities of the dofe of the financial sttements and the reported amoun’s of revenyes and expenses during the
reported period. The estimates and assumptions are bosed on the Diredors” best knowledge of current events, actions historical experience
and various other factors that are believed fo be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the
[udgements about the torrying values of assets and liabilities ars ot readily apparent from other saurces. Adual resulis may differ from
these estimates,

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an angoing hasis. Revisions fa accounting estimates are recognised in the period
which the estimate is revised if the revisian affeds only that periad or in the period of the revision and future perfods if the revision affedts
bath current and future periods.

Cansalidatian principles

The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial stafements of the parent company and its subsidiaries made up to 31 Derember 2006.
Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the campany. Conirol exists when the campany has power, directly or indireclly, 1o govern the financial and
operating policies so as 1o obtain benefits from ifs activiries. In assessing contral, pofential vating right that presently are exercisable are faken
into account. A listing af the subsidiaries is sef out on page 30 (Nafe 14).

Revenue recognition
Incame is recagnised on on ocerual basis in the period in which it is egrned.

(i) Interest income and expense
inferest incame and inferes) expense are recognised on an accrued basis taking info account the effective inferest rofe af the inferest
earning assefs and interest bearing liabilities.

{ii)  Fees and commission
Fees and commission incame is recagnised when the service is provided.

Fareign twrrencies

(i)  Functional and presentation currency
These consolidated financia! statements are presented in Kenya shillings (KShs), which is the campany’s functianal currency,
Items included in the finonial statements are measured using the currency of primary ecanomic environment in which the entity
operates i.e Kenya shillings

(i) Foreign currency transactions
Transodtions in foreign currencies during the year are converted info Kenya Shillings af the rates ruling o the transaction dates. Assats
ond liabilities at the balance sheet date which are expressed in foreign currencies are franslated inlg Kenya shiliings af rates ruling
ot the balance sheet dote. The resuiting realised and unreglised differences from conversion and Iranslatians are recognised in the
income statement. Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currenty ore recorded of the exchange rote ruling a1
the date of the fransactian,

Praperty and equipment

Freehold land and buildings and huildings on leasehold land are included in the finoncial statements af their historical cost or amount af
any subsequent valuation less accumulated depreciotion ond impairment fosses,

Freehold fand is not depreciated.

Depreciation is calcelated on o straight line basis to ailacate the cost or revalued amaunt 1o their residual values over their eslimoted usefui
lives as follaws.-

Computers 20%

Motor vehicles 0%

Office equipment, fixtures and fittings 5% - 20%

Buildings on leasehold land are depreciated aver the remaining period of the lease. Buildings an freehold land are depreciated over fifty years.

HOUSING FINANCE COMPANY OF KENYA LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continved)

(e} Property and equipment {Continued)

Excess depreciatian s the differsnce between the depreciatian charge for the year based an the revalued omaunt and the ariginal cast of the
related praperty and equipment. On an annual basis, the amaunt relating fo the excess deprediatian is fransferred from revalualian reserves
a retained earnings o recognise he use of the praperty and equipment.

The residual value, if nat insignificant is reassessed annually.

() Intangible assets
Where computer saftware is nat on integral part of the related camputer hardware it is recagnised os an intangible asset. The software
are stated on the balance sheet af casts less acsmulated amartisatian and impairment losses.

Saftware casts are amartised aver five (5) years an a straight line basis fram the date they are available for use.

(g) Prepaid aperoting lease rentals
Leases where a significant partian of the risks and rewards of awnership are retained by the lessor, are dassified as aperating leases.
Payments made under operating leases arrangements (whether pre-paid or post-paid) are charged fo the intome statement an o
siraight-line basis over the period of the lease.

(h) Employee benefits

(i)  Defined Benefit Scheme

The graup operates a funded defined benefit plan far all permanent emplayees. The graup’s net abligation is calculated by
estimating the amaunt of future benefits due 1o employees in relatian ta their service in current and priar periods. The fair value
of plan assets is deducted to obtain the net obligatian. The calculation is carried out by an independent Actuary every three years
based on the prajected unit credit method.

Where the calculation results in @ benefit ta the graup, the recognised asset is fimited ta the net tatal of any unrecagnised aduriel
Jusses and past service costs, and the present value of any future refunds fram the plan; or reduction in fulure cantributions to the
plan. Aduarial gains and losses are charged ta the income statement aver the average remaining working lives of emplayees
parficipating in the scheme. The company’s cantribution in respect of retirement benefit casts are tharged to the incame statement
in the year fa which they relate.

The benefits are paid ta the retiring staff in accardance with the scheme rules.

(i)  Employee Share Ownership Plan (ESOP)
Approval to establish an ESOP was given by the shareholders on 26 July 2006. Na further steps have been taken fa aperatianalise
the Plan.

(iii)  Accrued Jeave
Accrual for annual lsave is made as employees earn it and reduced when taken.

{iy Toxation
Tox on the operating results for the year camprises the current charge and change in deferred tax. Current tax is pravided an the results
in the year s shawn in the financial statements adjusted in accardance with tax legislatian.

Deferred fax is provided using the balonce sheet iability methad on all temporary differences between the carrying omaunts far financial
reparting purposes and the amounts used for faxation purposes, except differences relating da the initial recagnitian of assets and liabilifies
which affect neither accounting ner taxable profit.

Deferred fax is clculated an the basis of the tax rafes currently enacted.

Deferred tax assets relating 1a the wrry forword af unused fax losses are recagnized to the extent that future taxable prafit is expected to
be availabie ogainst which the unused tax lasses can be utilized.

Deferred tax assefs are reduced to the extent that it is na longer praboble that the reloted tax benefit will be realized.

i Cosh and cosh equivolents

For the purpose of presentation af cash flows in the consalidated finandal statements, the cash and cash equivalents include tosh in hand
ond ot bank, net balances with banking institutiens and invesiment in government securities with a maturity periad within three manths
from date of arquisition.

(k) Finondgial ossets
The Group classifies ifs finandial assets in the fallowing calegaries: financial assefs at fair value thraugh profit or lass; loans and
receivables; held-to-maturity investments; and availdble-for-sale financial assets. Management determines the dossification of it investments at
inifial recognition.

HOUSING FINANCE COMPANY OF KENYA LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continved)

(k) Fisenanl ossets {Continved)

U

(i)  Financial assets at foir value through profit or loss
This categary has twa sub-categaries: financiol assets held tar trading, and thase designated o tair valye thraugh profit ar lass at
inceptian. A financial asset is dlossified in this categary if acquired principally for the purpase of selling in the shart term ar if sa
designated by management,

{ii)  Loons and receivables
Loans ond receivables are nan-derivaive finandal assets with fixed ar determinable payments that are nat quated in an active
market. They arise when the Group pravides maney directly to o debtar with no intention of troding the receivable. These include
marigage advances ta custamers ond placements with other banks. Laans and advonees ore initially measured ot fair value plus
incremental direct transaction casts, and subsequently measured at their amortised cost using the effective interest methed.

(iii)  Held-to-maturity
Held-ta-maturity investments are nan-derivative financial assets with fixed ur determinable payments and fixed maturities that the
Graup's management has the pasiive infentian and ability o hold to maturity. Wers the Group ta sell ather than an insignificant
amaunt of heid-ta-maturity ossets, the entire wtegary wauld be tainted and redlassified os available far sale. These indude freasury
bills, treasury bands ond gavernment stack,

{iv)  Avaoiluble-for-sole

Available-far-sale investments are thase intended ta be held far an indefinite periad af fime, which may be sald in respanse ta needs
far liquidity ar changes in interest rates ar exthange rotes. Purchases and sales of financial assets gt fair value thraugh prafit or foss,
held to maturity and availoble for soie ore recognised on trade-date the dote an which the Graup camumis ta purchase or sel the
asset. Laans are recagnised when cash is advanced 1o the barrawers, Finandial assets are initially recognised of fair value plus
transaction casts far oll finandal assets nat carried af fair vale thraugh prafit or luss. Financial assels are derecagnised when the
rights ta receive cash flaws fram the financial assets hove expired ar where the Group has transferred substantially all risks and
rewards af awnership.

Available-far-sate financial assets and financial assets at fair value thraugh profit ar lass are subsequently carried at foir value. Loans
and receivables and held-ta-maturity investments are carried at amertised cast using the effective interest methad. Gains and lasses
orising fram changes in the fair volue of the ‘finoncial assets ot fair value thraugh prafit ar loss’ categary are induded in the income
statement in the periad in which they arise. Gains and losses arising tram changes in the fair value of available-far-sale financial
assets are recagnised directly in equity, until the financial asset s derecognised or impaired ot which ime the cumulative gain or loss
previausly recagnised in equity shauld be recagnised in prafit ar lass. However, inferest calculated using the effective interest methad
is recagnised in the incame stafement,

At each balance sheet date the Group assesses whether there s abjective evidence that financial assets nat carried at fair valye thraugh profit
or lass are impaired. Finandal assets are impaired when ubjective evidence demanstrates that o loss event has accrred ofter the initial
recagnition af the asset, and thot the luss event has an impact on the future cash flows an the asset than can be estimated reliably,

The Graup considers evidence of impairment af bath o specific asset and callective level. All individuaily significant financial assets are
assessed far specific impairment. Al significant assets faund nat be specifically impaired are then colledtively assessed far any impairment
that has been incurred but not yet identified. Assefs that are nat individually significant are then wllectively assessed far impairment by
grauping tagether financial assets (carvied at amartised cost) with similar risk characteristics.

Objective evidence that financial assets (induding equity securities) are impaired can include defayl ar delinquency by o barrawer,
testructuring of a loan or advance by the Group on terms that the Group wauld otherwise cansider, indicatians that a barrawer ar issuer will
enter bankruptey, the disappearance of an adtive market far g security, ar ather abservable dota relating ta @ graup af assets such as adverse
changes in the payment status of borrawers or issuers in the graup, ar ecanamic canditians that carrelate with defaults in the graup.

In assessing eollective impairment the Graup uses statistical madelling of historical frends of the prabability af default, timing of recaveries
and the amaunt of lass incurred, adjusted for management's fudgement as ta whether current ecanomic and credit wnditions are such that
the actual lasses are fikely to be greater ar less than suggested by histarical madelling. Defoult rate, lass rates and the expected timing of future
recoveries are regularly benchmarked ogainst actual autaames ta ensure that they remain apprapriate.

Impairment lasses an assefs carried of amartised cast ore measured os the differance between the qarrying amaunt of the financial assets
and the present value of estimated cash flaws discaunted gt the assefs’ ariginal effective interest rate. Lasses are recagnised in prafit ar loss
and reflected in an allowance accaunt aguinst loans and advances. Interest an the impaired asset cantinves to be recagnised through the
unwinding af the discaunt,

HOUSING FINANCE COMPANY OF KENYA LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continved)

19. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

a) Group:
Furniture, fixtures,
Freehold equipment &
lund Buildings  motor vehicles Total
KShs'000 Kshs'000 KShs000 KShs"000

Cost or valvation:
At 1 January 2006 7,000 233,651 389,495 630,146
Additions - - 66,585 66,585
Disposals - . {21,357) {21,357)
At 31 December 2006 7,000 233,651 434,723 675,374
Comprising:
A cost - 20,651 434,723 455,374
At valuation 7,000 213,000 - 220,000

7,000 233,651 434,723 675,374
Depreciation:
A1 1 Janyary 2006 - 3,048 324,908 328,056
Charge for the year - 3,265 26,803 30,068
Disposals - - (20,019) {20,019)
At 31 December 2006 - 6,413 331,692 338,105
Net hook value:
At 31 December 2006 7,000 227,238 103,03} 337,269
At 31 December 2005 7,000 230,503 64,587 302,090

The Group’s land and buildings were professionally valued by the Group's valuer on an open market basis on 31 December 2003,
The resulting surplus wos credited to revaluation reserve.

The net book value {NBV} of praperties at their histaricol cast s as follows:

2006 2005

KShs 000 KsShs ‘000

Freehold land 206 206
Buildings 50,907 53,109

Included in praperty and equipment are assefs with o gross value af KShs 240,594,359 (2005 — KShs 219,629,047) which are fully depreciated
and still in use. Such assets wauld have attracted a national depreciotion of KShs 40,749,184 {2005 — KShs 38,664,629).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continved)

19. oo (Continved)
b) Company:
Furniture, fixtures,
Frechold equipment &
land Buildings  motor vehicles Total
KShs'000 KShs'000 KShs'000 KShs'000

Cost or valuation:
At 1 January 2006 7,000 225,055 384,129 016,184
Additions - - 06,585 66,385
Disposals - - {21,357} {21,357)
At 31 December 2006 7,% L 225,055 - 49357 661,412
Comprising:
At ost - 12,055 429,357 1,412
At voluation 00 N30 : 220,000

7,000 225,055 BT 661412
Depreciation:
At 1 January 2006 - 1,003 319,542 320,545
Charge for the year - 3190 26,803 29,993
Dispasals - . { 20019) { 20,019)
At 31 December 2006 - 4193 326,326 330,519
Net book value:
At 31 December 2006 7,000 220,862 103,031 330,893
At 31 December 2005 7,000 224,052 64,587 295,639

The campany’s land and buildings were professionally valued by the Graup's valuer an an open market hosis on 31 December 2005.
The resulting surplus was credited ta revaluation reserve.

The net baak value (NBV) of praperties at their historical cost is as fallows:

2005

Hub 0 KShs "000

Freehold land : 206
Buildings - 53109

Included in praperty and equipment are assets with a grass value of KShs 233,225,035 {2005 — KShs 219,629,047} which are fully depreciated
and sfill in use. Such assets wauld have atiracted o notional depreciatian of KShs 40,812,254 {2005 — KShs 38,664,629).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continved)

20. PREPAID OPERATING LEASE RENTALS

2006 2005
Group Company Group Company
KShs'000 KShs'000 KShs'000 KShs'000
Cost:
At 1 Januory 57,932 45,706 60332 48,106
Disposals in the year (3,320) . - -
Transfer ta non current assets held for sale - - {2,400) {2,400)
54,612 45,706 57,932 45,706
Amortisation:
At 1 Jonuary 3,193 1,642 2868 1,440
Charge for the year 690 508 657 534
Transfer ta non current assets held far sale - - (332) (332)
Disposals (459)
3424 2150 3193 1,642
Al 31 December 51,188 43,556 54,739 44,064

As ot 31 December 2006 the un-expired lease period ranges from 67 to 89 years.

21, INTANGIBLE ASSETS

2006 2005
Group and Company KShs'000 KShs000
Software costs
At Jonuary 114,499 112,429
Additions during the year 7.376 2,583
Redlossification - (513)
121,875 114,499
Amortisation
At Junuary 51,904 31,427
Amortisation during the year 20,672 20,477
As ot 31 Decgmber 72,576 51,904
Net baok valve as at 31 December 49,299 62,595

ST HDUSING FINANCE COMPANY OF KENYA LINITED
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continved)

27

.

it
a)

b)

(o

CORFRL AR AN

Group
Movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities are os fallows:

Recognised in

01.01.2006 income 31.12.2006
KShs ‘000 Kshs’000 KShs 000
Arising from:
Plant and equipment i 92 869
Other general provisians {385} {270) {655}
General provisian an martgages {10,424) 4746 {5,708)
Defined benefit asset 5,965 9,625 15,590
Tax losses carried farward ~ {53,67¢) 1213 ~ (52,463)
et deferred tax (57,74ﬂ 15,376 _(42,367)
Comprising:
Deferred tax osset _ 5113 - - _ 52,584
Deferred tox liability o217
Company
Avising from;
Plaat and equipment 744 N 834
Dther general provisions {230) (270} {499)
General provisian on mortgages {10,424) 476 {5,708)
Defined benefit asset 5,965 9,625 15590
(3945) 14,62 10,217

SN TR
Retirement benefits asset
Grouvp and Company

An actuarial valuatian was undertaken as at 31 December 2006 and the previous ane was at 31 December 2003 is shawn belaw:

Present value of funded abligations
Fair value of scheme ossets

Net under funding in the scheme
Unrecagnised aduarial loss

Net asset in the balance sheet

Mavements in the net asset recognised in the balance sheet are as follaws:
Net {osset}/ liability at 1 January 2004 and 2003

Net expense recagnised in the incame statement

Emplayer confributians

Net asset in the balonce sheet at 31 December

The expense recognised in the income statement is as follaws:
Current service custs

Interest on obligatian

Expedted return on plan assets

Total expense induded in administrafion expenses

Discount rate {p.q.)

Expedted retun an scheme assets (p.a.)
Future salary increases {p.a.)

Future pension increases {p.0.)

HOUSING FINANCE COMPANY OF KENYA LIMITEQ
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31.12.2006  31.12.2003
KShs'000 KShs’000
350,754 239,655
{466,833) {278,682)
{16,079) { 39,027)
. 64112 19,143
(51,967) (19,884)
{19,884) 22,281
32,083 14,742
{64,166) {56,907)
(51,967) (19,884)
45,711 14,774
71,533 18,467
{85,191) {18,499)
32,083 14,742

9% 9%

9% 9%

7% 7%

0% 0%



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continved)

23. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS {Continved)

(n} Retirement benefits asset (Coniinved)

7006 2005 2004 2003 2002
Historical information WShs'000 K5hs‘000 K5hs‘000 KShs‘000 KShs‘000
Present value of funded abiigatians 350,754 297,187 250,358 239,655 205,019
Fair value of scheme assets 456,833 365,091 291,635 273,037 185,880
Net under funding in funded plan {116,079} (67,904) (9,217) (33,382) 19,139
Unrecognised actuarial gain/{lass) 64,112 28,938 14,004 13,498
Net liability in the balance sheet (51,967) (38,966) (27,273) (19,384) 19,139

The group expes ta pay KShs 23,945,000 in cantributions ta the defined benefit plan in 2007.

(b) Employee Share Opfion Plan (ESOP)

During the year an Employee Share Ownership Plan {ESOP) was to be set up which is to facilitate the ownership of shares in Housing
Finante by emplayees of the company. The approval of the establishment of the ESOP was given by the shareholders on 26 July 2006

and na further steps have been taken ta operationalise the Plon.

24. CUSTOMERS' DEPOSITS
2006 2005

Group Campany Group Company
KShs'000 KShs'000 KShs’000 Kshs'000

Government and porastatals:

Payable within 90 days 348,210 348,210 345,751 345,751
Poyabie after 90 days and within one year 109,054 109,054 9,279 9,279
Payable after one year 799,814 799 814 1,019,159 1,019,159
Private sector and individuals:

Payabie within 90 days 2,674,653 2675180 5,579,487 5,583,299
Payable ofter 90 days and within one year 331313 3,313,131 845134 845,134
Payable after one year 373,861 373,861 634,693 634,693

7,618,723 7,619,250 8,433,503 8,437,315

(a) Induded in custamers’ depasits is Kshs 527 488 (2005 — KShs 3,811,533) due ta a subsidiary, Kenya Building Society Limited.
(b)  The weighted average effective interest rate an custamer depasits as ar 31 December 2006 wos 3.70% (2005 — 4.85%).

25. OTHER LIABILITIES

2006 2005
Group Company Group Company
KShs'000 KShs'000 ¥Shs'000 KShs’000
The Gavernment of Kenya — exchange risk assumption fees - - 125 125
interest payable an the Government of Kenya Income Notes 2093 2,093 2,093 2,003
Hause sales deposits 1,564 - 2,203
Praject costs accruals 2467 - 2,799
Withholding tax payable 9459 9959 11,675 11,675
Other liabilities 116,945 114,051 136,966 136,867
132,128 126,103 155,861 150,760
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

e r———— e

26.
EnT 2005
Gravp and Campany o KShs'000
Authorised, issued and fully paid
115,000,000 Ordinary shares af KShs 5.00 each 575,000
The halders of ordinary shares are entitled ta receive dividends declared from fime fo fime and are enfitled ta one vote per share of onnual and
general meetings of the campany.
7. Pl R e AR RS
T 2005
Gravp and Campany ES VIR KShs'000
Government of Kenya — income Notes 50,750
The Government of Kenya — Incame Notes tarry no redemptian date and is charged inferest ot o fixed rate of 8.25% per annum (2005 — 8.25%).
i PR A AT RPN
Elints 2005
a)  Reconciliation of aperating prafit ta Hohs 03 KShs’000
net cash flaws fram aperating activities
Group profit beore toxatian 90,488
Deprediatian 25,697
Amortisation of infungible assel 20477
Amartisation of prepaid operating lease rentals 657
Profit on saie of prepaid operofing lense rentols -
Intangible osset expensed 513
Profit on sale of non-current asset held for sale, property and equipment (674)
(Decrease)/fincrease in custamer deposits s n.m
Net movement in mortgage advances ta cusfomers SNE 139,186
investment in Government securities . 200,109
{Increase)/decrense in other assets 250,877
Decraase in other liabilities (122,654)
Increase in defined benefits assets -
Increase in housing prajects {222)
Net cash flows fram operating activities befare tux 975,766
Tax puid
Net cash flaws fram aperafing activities 495 20T 975,766
b} Analyses af cash and cash equivalents
Change in
2005 the year
KShs'000 KShs’000
Cash in hand and bank 182,530 (3,075
Balances due from banking institutions 1,780,471 {764,853)
Investment in government securities 100,000 247,735
2,063,001 {520,193)
29.

{a) The company is the defendant in o law suit daiming damages for breach of controct.
{b) As a1 31 December 2006, the company had issued guarantees in the ordinary course of business to third parties amounting to KShs 6.59
million {2005 — KShs 1.26 million).

HOUSING FINANCE COMPANY OF KENYA LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

30. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS
Group and company
The bonk as a lessor
Rental incame earned during the year was KShs 21,673,706 {2005 — KShs 19,300,793). At the balance sheet date, the bank had cantracted
with tenants far the following future lease receivables:

2006 2005

KShs'000 KShs'000

Within one yeor 10,536 3,266
In second to fifth year inclusive 26,552 29937
After five years 34,245 19,904
71,333 53,107

Leases are negotioted for on average term of 6 yeors and rentols are reviewed every two yeors, The leases are cancelluble with o pennlty

when the tenants do not give three months nofice to vacate the premises.

The bank as a lessee

At the balance sheet date, the bank hod outstanding commitments under operoting leoses which fall due os follows:

Within one year 491 1537
In secend to fifth year inclusive 13,202 14,920
After five years 13,401 10,033

27,004 26,490

Dperoting lease payments represent rentals poyable by the bank for its office premises. Leoses are negotioted for on overage term of 6 years.

31. MORTGAGE COMMITMENTS

Grovp and Company
Mortgage commitments amounting to KShs 1,245,085,000 {2005 — KShs 727,940,000) ore analysed below:

Commitment in principle but not authorised for poyment 566,685 305,528
Authorised but not poid 678,400 422 412
1,245,085 727,940

32. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

Group ond Company

Authorised but not contracted 84,848 135,884

33. ASSETS PLEDGED AS SECURITY

As at 31 December 2006, there were no assefs pledged by the group to secure linbilities ond there were no secured group liabilities.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continved)

3.

35.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Group and Company

The group has entered into transactians with its emplayees as follaws:

{0} Loans 2006 2005

KShs'000 KShs"000

At 1 January 157 267 139,972
Loans advanced during the year 57.1%¢ 47,300
Reclussified third party loans i1.036! {15,639)
Loans repayments received {32799} {14,346)
At 31 December UG gad 157,287
Comprising:
Martgage advances 120,632
Staff car loans R 33,320
Other REE B 3,335
At 31 December 178 648 157,287

Included in the related party are staff car laans af KShs 33,293,212 {2005 — KShs 33,320,058). The related interest incame in 2006 was
KShs 18,071,141 (2005 — KShs 9,784,782).

In the normal curse of business, transadians have heen entered with certain related parties at commercial terms.

(b}  Remuneration ta directars is disclased under Nate 7.

The Central Bank of Kenya sets and manitars capital requirements far banks and ather nan-bank financig} institutians. In implementing the
current capital requirements Centraf Bank of Kenya requires the campany to maintain o preseribed ratio of tatal risk weighted assets, This
requirement is calculated for market risk in the banking portfolic of Housing Finance.

The regulatory capital is analysed in twa fiers:

+  Tier 1 capital includes ardinary share capital, share premium, perpetual bands, retained earnings, translation reserve and minarity
interest after deductian of goadwill and intangible assets and other regulatary adjustments relating to items that are included in equity

but are treated differently for capital adequacy purpuses.

*  Tier 2 copital includes qualifying suherdinated liabilities, calledive impairment allowances und the element of the fair value resarves

relating ta unrealized gains an equity instruments classified as available far sale.

The campany’s palicy is to maintain a strong capital base so as ta maintain investor, creditor and market canfidence and ta sustain future
development af the husiness. The impact of the level of capital an sharehalders’ return is alsa recognised and the company recagnizes the need
ta maintain o balance between the higher returns that might be possible with greater gearing and the advantages and security affarded by a

saund capital positian.

The company and its individually regulated operatians have complied with all externally imposed capital requirements thraughaut the period.
There has been no material changes n the group’s management of capital during the period.

The campany's regulatory capital posifion s at 315t December was os folfows.

HOUSING FINANCE COMPANY OF KENYA LIMITED
38



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

35. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT {Continved)

36.

2006 2005
KShs'000 KShs"000
Tier 1 capital
Ordinary share capita! 575,000 575,000
Share premivm 25,705 25,705
Retained earnings 105,659 156,853
706,364 757,558
Tier 2 capital
Callective allawances for impairment 57 411 289,262
Qualifying subardinated liabilities 99,105 99105
166,516 388,367
Total regulatory capital 872,880 1,145,925
Risk weighted assets
Capital ratios 2006 2005
Tatal regulatary copital expressed as a percentage of tatal risk-weighted assats 16.19% 15.83%
Total tier 1 capita! expressed os a Percentage of risk-weighted assets 13.10% 10.47%
RISK MANAGEMENT

This section provides details of the group’s exposure to risk and desribes the methods used by management to cantro! risk. The most important
types af financia! risks to which the group is expased are credit risk, fiquidity risk and market risk mainly interest risk.

U

(i)

(i)

Credit risk
The group is subjed fo credit risk through its lending and investing activities.

The group’s primary exposure to credit risk arises through its morigage advances to customers. The amaunt of credit exposure in this
regard is represenled by the carrying amounts of the assets on the balance shest. The graup is also exposed ta credit risk an debt
investments. The current credit expesure in respect of the instruments is equal to the carrying amount af these assets in the balance sheet,

The risk that counterparties to instruments might default on their obligations is manitered on an ongaing basis. To manage the leve! of
credit risk, the group deals with counterparties of goad credit standings and abtain callateral. An assessment of the extent to which fair
values of colloterals cover existing non performing morigage advances is highlighted in Note 13 (¢} of these finanda! statements.

The graup also manitors cancenteation of credit risk that arise by customer in relation ta mortgage advances o custamers. The graup has
no significant exposure to any individual customer or counterparty.

Liquidity risk
Liuidity risk arises in the genera! funding of the graup’s adtivities. it includes bath the risk of being unable to fund ossets at appropriate
maturities and rates and the risk of being unable to liquidate an asset af a reasonable prics and in an apprapriate ime frame.

The graup hos aceess to o diverse funding base. Funds are raised mainly fram deposits and share capital. This enhances funding flexibility,
limits dependence on any ane source of funds and generally lowers the cast of funds. The group strives to mointain o bolance between
cantinuity of funding and flexibility through the use of liabilities with a range of maturities. The graup continually assesses liquidity risk
by identifying and monitering changes in funding required to meet business goals and targets set in terms af the overal! company
strateqy.

In odditicn the group holds a partfolia of liquid assets as part of its liquidity risk management strategy.

Interest rafe risk

The group’s aperations are subject to the risk of interest rote fluctuatians ta the extent that interest eorning ossets and inferest bearing
liabilities mature or reprice at different times or in differing amaunts. Risk management activities are aimed at optimizing net interest
income; given morket interest rates levels cansistent with the group’s business strategies. The group does nat have any significant
interest rate risk expasures.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continved)

36. RISK MANAGEMENT (Continved)

(iv) Operotionol risk

The graup’s abjective is lo manage aperatianal risk s os ta balance the avaidence of financia! losses and domage ta the graup’s reputation
with overall cost effectiveness and to avaid eantral procedures that restrict initiotive ond creafivity.

The primary respansibility for the develapment and implementatian of cantrals to address aperafianal risk is assigned ta seniar manogement
within each husiness unit. The respansihility is supparted by the develapment af averall group standards far the management of aperatianal
risks. Campliance with group standards is supparted by a programme af periadic reviews undertaken by infernal audit. The results af internal
audit reviews are discussed with the management of the husiness unit ta which they relate, with summaries submitted fa the Audit committes
and senior management of the group.

Risk measurement and controf

nterest rate, credit, liquidity, aperatianal risk and ather risks are actively managed by independent risk cantrol graups ta ensure campliance
with the campany s risk limits. The campany's risk limits are assessed regularly ta ensure their appropriateness given the cempany’s abjectives
and stralegies and current market conditians.

37. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Liquidity risk
Contractval maturity anolysis of assels and liobilities
The tabie belaw analyses the liquidity pasition of the graup’s financial assets and liabilities;

Due hetween
Due on Due within 3and 12  Due hetween Due after

Demand 3 months months T and 5 years 5 years Total

K5hs'000 KShs'000 K5hs’000 KShs'000 K5hs*000 KShs'000
Assets
Cash and bank balances 76,067 103,388 179,455
Placements with ather banks 300,000 715,418 - - 1,015,618
Investment in Gavernment securities - 7735 79.019 470,000 - 896,754
Net mertgoge advances ta custamers 432,904 314,763 1,149,864 4,447 818 6,345,349
Other assefs 1,041 113,552 - - 114,593
Housing develapment projects - 9,683 - 9,683
Praperty and equipment 337269 337,269
Prepaid aperating lease rentals 51,188 51,188
Intangible Assels 49,299 49,299
Deferred tax 52,584 52,584
Taxofion 30,072 30,072
Retirement benefit asset 51,967 51,967
Total 376,067 1,600,686 507,334 1,629,547 5,020,197 9,133,831
Liabilities, shareholders’ funds, loans and income notes
Custamer depasits 145,873 2,856,990 3422185 1,119.071 54,604 7,618,723
Other liobilities 15,283 114,845 - 132,128
Deferred tax fiahility - - 0,17 10,217
Share capital 575,000 575,000
Reserves 747,013 747013
Sharehalders’ incame nates 50,750 50,750
Total 165,873 2,872,273 3,539,030 1,119,071 1,437,584 9,133,831
Net liquidity gap 210,194 (1,271,587)  (3,031,696) 510,476 3,582,613 -
At 31 December 2005
Tatal assets 980,974 1,723,020 255,046 1,719,863 5182175 9,861,078
Tatal Liabilities and Equity 302 499 5,639,430 993,582 191,114 2734453 9,861,078
Net liquidity gap 678,475 (3.916,410) (738,536) 1,528,749 2,447,122 -

Custamer depasits an demand relate mastly ta savings accaunts and shart nafice fime depasits. Aithaugh classified in this band, previous experience has
shawn that custamers da nat generally withdraw significant amaunts and are therefare af o lang ferm aafure.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

()

(m)

(a)

(p}

(a)

(r)

(s}

Identificution and measurement of impairment of financiol asseis {Continved)

When o subsequent event causes the amaunt of impairment lass ta decrease, the impairment lass is reversed thraugh prafit ar lass.
impairment lasses an availoble-for-sale investment sequrities are recagnised by transferring the difference between the amartised
acquisition cast and current fair value aut of equity ta prafit ar fass. When a subsequent event causes the amaunt af impairment lass an
an available-far-sale debt security ta decrease, the impairment lass i reversed through prafit ar lass.

Hawever, any subseguent recavery in the foir value of an impaired available-far-sale equity security is recagnised direcly in equity.
Changes in impairment pravisians aributable ta time value are refiected as a camponent af interest incame.

Impairment for non-financial assets

The carrying amaunts of the Graup's nan-financial ossets, ather than investment praperty and deferred tax assets, are reviewed of each
reparting date ta determine whether there is any indicatian of impairment. If any such indicatian exists then the assefs’ recaverable
amaunt is estimated. The recaverabie amaunt al gaadwill is estimated ot each repaning date.

An impairment fass is recagnised if the carrying amaunt of an osset ar its cash-generating unit exceeds its recaverable amaunt. A cash-
generating onit is the smallest identifioble asset graup that generates cash fiaws thal largely are independent from ather assets and
graups. Impairment lasses are recagnised in prafit ar lass. Impairment lasses recognised in respect af cash-generating units are aflocated
first ta reduce the carrying amaunt ol any gaadwill aflacoled ta the units and then ta reduce the carrying amaunt of the ather assets in the
unit (graup of units) an a pra-rata basis.

The recaverable omaunt of an asset ar cash-generating unit is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less casts ta sell. In ossessing
value in use, the estimated fulure cash flaws are discaunted ta their present value using a pre-fax discaunt rate thot reflecs current market
assessments of the time value af maney and the risks specific ta the osset.

Segmental reparting
Segment infarmatian is presented in respedt af the graup’s business segments, which is the primary farmat and is based an the nature of
praducts and services which the graup affers. The graup has na distinguishable geagraphical segments.

Segment results, assets and liabilities include items directly attributable fa o segment as well os thase that can be allacated on a reasanable
basis. Inter-segment pricing is defermined an an arms length basis.

Dividends

Dividends ore recognised os o iiability in the pericd in which they are declared. Praposed dividends are distlased as o separate component
af equity.

Earnings per share

Earnings per share are coleuloted based on the prafit atiributable ta sharehalders divided by the number of ardinary shares. Diiuted
earning per share is the same as the basic earnings per share. Diluted earnings per share ore computed using the weighted average
number of equity shores ond dilutive patential ordinary shares autstanding during the year. During the year there we no outstonding
shares with dilutive potential.

Provisions

Provisians ore recognised when the campony has a present legal ar constructive obligation as o resulf of past events and it is prabable that
an outfiow of resources embodying ecanamic benefits will be required to setile the abligation and a reliabie estimate af the amaunt of the
ohligation can he made.

Offsetting

Financial assets and liobilities are affset and the net amount reparted an the bolance sheet when there is o legolly enforceable right ta
offset the recagnised amaunt and there is an intentian to settle an a net bosis, ar o realise the osset and settie the liobility simultanecusly.

New standards and interpretations not yet adopted

FRS 7 Fingndial Instroments: Disclosures and the Amendment to 1AS 1 Presentation of Finoncial Statements Copital Disclosure: requires
extensive disdasures obout the significance of financial instruments for an entity’s finandial pasition ond performance, and qualitative and
quantitotive disdosures on the noture and extent of risks. IFRS 7 ond omended IAS 1, which become mandatory for the group’s 2007
finondal statements will require extensive additionol disclasures with respedt ta graup; finandial instruments ond share capital.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continved)

2,
Morigage House Total Total
business sales Other  Eliminations 2006 2005
KShs'000 KShs'000 KShs'000 Kshs 000 KShs" 000 KShs'000
Gross revenue (extemul) 1,196,524 . 14291 (4,426) 1,206,389 1,199,205
Segment prafit/(lass) befare tax 126,749 4,932 13,981 (4,426) 141,234 90,488
Taxation (35.062) {1.213) {3912) - {40,187} {3],6789_)
Segment profit/(loss) after tax 91,687  3N9 10,069  (4,42) 101,049 58,799
Other information:
Segment ossels 9,141,505 10527 42129 (160,730) 9,133,831 9,861,078
Segment liabilities 7,773,829 5,405 8,101 {26267) 7761068 8,589,364
Depreciatien/amartisatian expense ~ (51,108) {325) - - {51,430 (46,831)
Capitel expenditure 1391 - - - 73,961 6,530
3
2005
Ksh'000
Advances to custamers : 865,864
Treasury bitls 4408
Treasury bands 43712
Placements with ather banks 102,943
1006977
4,
Custamer depasits 349,194
Interest an berrewed funds AL
353,380
5.
Fees and cammissian inceme 37,806
Rental incame 19,301
Other eperating income 124,497
Gain an sale of investment property, property
and equipment and prepaid aperating lease rentals 674
182,278
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continved)

6. MON INTEREST EXPENSES

2006 2005
Ksh’'000 Ksh'000
Solaries and emplayee benefits 326,736 360,969
Rental expenses 23,331 20,313
Depasit Pratection Fund 12,155 12,139
General administratian expenses 249,605 223,335
611,827 616,656
The fallawing items are induded with salaries and emplayee benefits:
Compulsory sacial welfore contributians 5N 552
Contributions to the defined benefit retirement scheme 27,265 25,082
Increase in the defined benefit scheme asset {Note 23(a}) (32,083)
Total {4,297) 25634
The average number of employees engaged by the company during the year was 214 (2005-229).
2006 2005
Management 133 136
Unionisable 74 83
Cantractual 5 ¢
Temporary 1 1
Total 204 229

Included in salaries and emplayees benefits are contributions to the defined benefits retirement scheme far employees. During the year,
the graup made cantributions of KShs 27,786,305 (2005 — KShs 21,188 485)

7. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION

The prafit befare taxotian is arrived at ofter charging/(crediting):

2006 2005
Ksh'000 Ksh"000
Directars’ remuneratian:
- Fees 1,990 1,750
- Expenses 1,700 2,812
- As executives 10,095 24677
Auditars' remuneratian 5,446 4976
Amartisotian of prepaid aperating lease rentals 690 657
Amartisotion af intangible assets 20672 20,477
Depreciation a0, nes 25,697
Profit an sale of praperty and equipment, leasehald
land and nan-current assets helﬁ far sale (28,00%) {674)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continved)

B hahA
2006 2005
Ksh 00 Ksh'000
Current tax at 30% RN 31,244
Deferred tax charge (Note 22(a)) 15376 M
ALV
The tax on the group’s profit before tax differs from the theoretical amount using the basic tox rate as follows:
2066 2005
Hsh'ond Ksh'000
Accounting profit betore taxation RN 90,488
Tax at the applicable corparation fax rate of 30% 12371 27,146
Utilisotian of unrecagnised tax losses braught forward {227}
Tax effect of nan-deductible costs and non-taxable income (1897 4,543
40,187 31,689
9. FARNINGS PER SHARE
B
Earnings per share are wlculated based on the profit attributable o sharehalders divided by the number of ordinary shares in issue in each
period os follows.
2004 2005
Ksh D Ksh'000
Net profit for the year attributable to shareholders 10,049 58,799
Number of ordinary shares in issue (in thausands) 115,000 115,000
Basic earnings per share KShs 0.88 KShs 0.51
Diluted earnings per share KShs 0.88 KShs 0.51
10. DIVIDEMD PER SHARE
Dividends -
Number of ordinary shares in issue {in thousands) 115600 115,000
Dividends per share KShs. 0.00 KShs. 0.00
1. (a) CASH AND BANK BALANCES
2006 2005
Group Company Group Company
Kshs 000 KShs'000 KShs'000 KShs'000
Cash af hand 76,067 76,067 50,503 50,443
Current accaunt bolances 103,388 103,358 132,027 ) 132012
179,455 179,425 182,530 182,455
k) PLACEMENTS WITH DTHER BANKS
2006 2005
Group and Company KShs'000 KShs000
Due within 90 days 1,015,618 1,780,471

The weighted average effective inferest rate on placement with other anks as ot 31 December 2006 was 6.63% (2005 — B.31%).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continved)

12. INVESTMENT IN GOVERNMENT SECURITIES

2006 2005

Group and Company KShs'000 KShs’000
Held to Maturity

Treasury bills due within 90 days 347,735 100,000

Treasury bands due within 90 days - 153,080

Treasury bonds due within 180 days 9.019 1,290

Treasury bands due after 180 days 540,000 541,826

549,019 696,196

896,754 796,196

The weighted average effedtive interest rate on gavernment securities as at 31 Dacember 2006 was 6.30% (2005 — 6.31%).

13. MORTGAGE ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS

a)  Group and Company

Marigages 8,331.178 9,876,465
Less: Provisian for impairment losses (1,985,829) (3,432,610
6,345,349 5,443,855
Maturing:
Within five years 1.897 53 2,205,144
Over five years to ten years 2,701.108 2,678,273
QOver ten years ta fiffeen years 1,669,006 1,360,590
Dver fifteen ysors 77,704 199,848
6,345,349 6,443,855
b) Reserve for impuirment losses
Impairment Purtfolio

fosses impairment Total

KShs 000 KShs'000 KShs'000

M 1 January 2005 4,250,810 31,347 4,282,167
Impairment made in the year 163,577 {14,896) 138,681
Written off against balance {988,238) - (988,238)
A 31 December 2005 3,416,159 16,451 3,432,610
Impairment made in the year 101,707 2,577 104,284
Written aff against balance {1,551,065) - {1,551,065)
At 31 December 2006 1,966,801 19,028 1,985,829

¢) Mortgage advances
Morigage advances include an amaunt af KShs 1,965,682,000 (2005 — KShs 3,003,936,000) net af impairment losses, which have
been classified as impaired marigages. The estimated realisable value of securities held against this net balance is KShs 3,065,848,100
{2005 — KShs. 4,174,249,000).

2006 2005
KShs'000 KShs'000
Interest on impaired morigages which has nat yet been received in cash 1,924,062 3,515,854

‘The weighted average effective interest rafe on morigage advonces ta customers as at 31 December 2006 was 14.11% (2005 — 13.35%).

HDUSING FINANCE COMPANY OF KENYA LIMITED
29




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continved)

14y TAENT N SUBSIDIARIES

2006 2005
Shareholding Ksh'000 Ksh'000
Kenyn Building Saciety Limited 100% 125 000 125,000
First Permanent {East Africa) Limited 100% 502 7 5,020
130,020 130,020
15. AMUGUNTS DUE TO SUBSIDIARIES
Company:
First Permanent {East Africa) Limited 18,749 23,789
16. NUN CURRENT ASSETS HELD FOR RESALF
Greup and Company
Cost or valvation:
Ar 1 January 2006 1740 -
Transfer from property and equipment 15,000
Transfer from prepaid lease rentals 2,400
Dispased during the year
At 31 December 2006 o 17400
Depreciation:
At 1 January 2006 i3
Transfer from Property and equipment 903
Transfer from Prepaid lease rentals KXY
Dn disposal R IAVE
At 31 December 2006 1,235
Net hook valve:
At 31 December 2006 . 16,165
17. OTHER ASSETS
2006 2005
Group Company Group Company
KShs'¢00 KShs'000 KShs'000 KShs'000
Staff debtors 3434 34,328 36,655 36,644
Prepayments 23431 13,432 18,010 18,010
Deposits and rent receivable 8318 8,256 3047 259
{ther receivables 48510 20110 31,255 29.429
114,593 85,166 88,967 86,675
Included in stoff debtors is staff car loans of KShs 33,293,212 (2005 — KShs 33,320,058).
18. HOUSING DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS
2006 2005
Group: KShs'000 KShs'000
Housing profects
Komarack Housing Projects 9,683 9,430

Commitments in respect of these projects authorised but not paid as ot 31 December 2006 amounted fa Nil {2005 — Nil).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continved)

37. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continved)
Interest rate risk
Contractval maturity analysis of assels and liabilities
The toble below summarises the exposure to interest rate risks. included in the table belaw are the group’s assets and liabilities ot carrying amounts,
categarized by the earlier of contraciual repricing or maturity dates:

Average Due within Due belween 3 Due between Due after  Non - interest

interest 3months ond |12 months | and 5 years S years bearing Total

rate % KShs 000 KShs'000 KShs'000 KShs'000 KShs'000 KShs 000
Assets
Cash and bank balonces 2.00% 179,455 - - - . 179,455
Placements with other banks 6.36% 1,015,618 - - - - 1,015,618
Investment in government securities 6.30% 347,735 79,019 470,000 - - 896,754
Net mortgage advances fo customers 0.63% 6345349 - - - - 6345349
Other assets - - - 114,593 114,593
Housing development projects . - - . 9,683 9,683
Property and equipment - - - - 337,269 337,269
Prepaid operating lease rentals - - 51,188 51,188
Intungible assets - - - - 49,299 49,299
Deferred tox - - - - 52,584 52,584
Taxation - - - - 0,072 30,072
Retirement benefit asset - - - - 51,97 51,967
Total ossets 7,888,157 79,019 470,000 - 596,655 9,133,831

Ligbilities, shareholders’ funds,
loans and income notes

Customers’ deposits 3.70% 3,022,863 3,422,185 1,119,071 54,604 - 7,618,723
Other liabilities - - - 132,128 132,128
Deferred tax liability - - - - 1017 10,107
Share copital - - - - 575,000 575,000
Reserves - - - - 747,013 747,013
Shareholders’ income notes - - - - 50,750 50,750
Total linbilities ond equity 3,022.863 3,422,185 1,119,0N 54,604 1,515,108 9,133,831
On balance sheel interest sensitivity gap 4,865,294 (3,343,166)  (649,071) (54,604)  (818,453) -
At 31 December 2005

Total assets 8,659,936 17,455 141,826 400,000 641,861 9,861,078
Total liobilities and equity 5925237 854,413 191,114 1,462,739 1,421 575 9,861,078
On halonce sheet interest sensitivity gap 2734699  (835,958) {49,288) (1,062,739) (785,714) -

38. - INCORPORATION

The company is incorparated os a limited company in Kenya under the Companies Act.

39. CURRENCY

These financial statements are expressed in Kenya Shillings
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HOUSING FINANCE PRODUCT NEWS

Our Mortgage inferest rate have been reduced. The base rate now is 12. 5%. The extensian of the peried to 20 yeors is geared tawards meking home awnership

cheaper far all Kenyens. And we affer a Good Payers Discaunt of 0.5% aff these rates,

So keep yaur repayment up to date and enjoy a lower rate of interest.

Period
Start-up Plan Mortgage 13-20 years Base +3.25% 15.75%
House Plan Mortguge 6-12 years Base +3.00% 15.50%
Ace Plan Mortguge 1-5 years Base +2.50% 15.00%
Easycash ATM an angoing laan inta cash. The extensian of the periad to 20 years is geared

With yaur Eash Cash Debit card, you can use it at any Housing Finance ATM,
Ken-Switch branded ATM's and Pesa-Paint branded ATM's to withdraw your
maney ot anyplace, anywhere and anytime. You can alsa use it ta purchase
goods at any merchant’s outlels with a Senetor and Ken switch Logo.

15 4775 89%

i 51 (_USEON\’Y
LHPIRES 1
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i

HSURANCE © S GUN,
We are happy ta inform you thet we have obtained o discount an the fire

insurance policy premium, of 9.3% an the residential properties. The discount
hos been passed on ta all merigage customers effective 1 July 2006.

KAt LIFE COVER

In recognition of the need to enhante your benefits under the graup
mortgoge life cover, we have introduced an addition cover “Life plus * of o
madest cost. The new cover has o lump sum benefit of Ksh. 500,000 or
1,000,000 payable to the dependents following the death of the barrower, It
also has fost expense of Ksh 100,000 payable within 48 hours of o barrower's
death, to cater far funeral expenses. Kindly pick the cansent form from your
branch, fill in the infarmation required and refurn it 1o us as soan as possible
for you to be included in this cover.

You can use your prapery title ar lease fo borrow maney frem us. Equity
refeose laan allows you to turn either your land fitle or the repaid portion of

tawards making home ownership cheaper for all Kenyans. And we offer a
Gaod Payers Distount of D.5% off these rates.

Sa keep your repayment up fo date and enjoy a lawer rate of interest.

JURUDI ACCOUNT

With o minimum balance of Ksh. 500 you can aperate a Juhudi account.
The account has minimal charges and gives you the freedom ta manage
yaur funds at your canveniente,

MORTGAGE BROKERAGE

We have established Mortgage Brokerage Services with AAR Credit Servites
Ltd. You can now aceess our praducts through AAR Credit services. This cames
with added benefits far AAR members.

OWNERSHIP SAVING, PLAN

HOME
We have started o registered Home Ownership Savings Plan effective 1
danuary 2007 in accordonce with the income tax oct. Under the plan, o
depositor is eligible fa @ deduction upte o maximum of Kes. 4,000.00 per
month ar Kes. 48,000.00 p.a in respect of funds deposited in the plan.

Further, inferest earned on deposits not exceeding Kes. 3 millien shall be
exempted from tax.
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